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1 2

2 MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 7649,

3 MR. PEARCE: That is on the application

4 of Southern Union Exploration Company for retroaétive exemp-

5 tion, San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico.

6 MR. STAMETS: Tlis case has been previous-
7 1y heard and was readvertised for today's hearing.

8 Is there any additional testimony?

9 2ny other appearances at this time?

10 MR. IVES: Mr. Examiner, I'm Andrew Ives

i1 of the Rodey Law Firm, appearing on behalf of Southern Union

=

Explcration Company.

13 MR. STAMETS: If there is nothing furthenﬁ%

14 at this time this case will be taken under advisement.

16 (Hearing concluded.)
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO NTREBY CENRTIFY that

the foreqoing Transcript of Hearing Lefore the 0il Conserva-

tion Division vas reportcd by mc: that the said transcript

is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

by me to the best of my ability.

TS

I 'do hereoy ceriit - that the foregoing Is
a complete record of the proceedings in
the Exaniiner hearing of Case No. H
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MR. NUTTER: The hearing will come to
order, pelase.

The first case on the docket this after-
noon will be Case Number 7649.

MR. PEARCE: That is on the application
of Southern Union Exploration Company for retroactive exemp-
tion, San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico.

MR. ADAMS: I'm Mark Adams from Albuguer-
que, representing the applicant, Southern Union Explecration
Conpany.

I would like to introduce Dennis Morgan,
who's a member of the Bars of Texas, Illinois, and .dissouri,
and house counsel for Southern Union Exploration, who will
present the case.

MR. MORGAN: By leave of the Division,

Mr. Examiner, I have two wilitnesses which need to b

0

(Witnesses sworn.)

MR. MORGAN: My first witness will be Mr.

Michael Davies.
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MICHAEL L. DAVIES
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upcn his oath,

testified as focllcws, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. MORGBAN:

0 Mr. Davies, could you state by whom you
are employed and in what capacity?

A T am employed by Southern Union Explora-
tion Company. I am DPivision Manager, San Juan Division, and
I reside in Farmington, New Mexico.

41 Have you previously testified before this
Division as a witness?

A Yes, I have,.

Q. And have your credentials as an expert
been accepted by the Commission?

A Yes, they have.

MR. MORGAN: I offer, Mr, Examiner, Mr.
Davies' testimony as an expert.
MR, NUTTER: Mr. Davies is so qualified,

G Mr. DAvies, have you participated in your
company's effort to obtain exemptions for four wells from the
New Mexico Natural Gas Pricing Act, retroactively?

A Yes, I have,

i g
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Q And in connection with that participation,
have you prepared certain exhibits for presentation before
the Division?

A Yes, sir, 1 have,

Q I refer you to what has been previously
marked as Applicant's Exhibit Number One ard ask you if yocu
would please identify that and explain to the Division what
is contained thereon.

A This is a brief well history of the variou
wells that we are requesting exemptions from the Act for, and
the primary or first well in the proration units affected.

MR. NUTTER: Would you go ahead and name
the wells so we can get it straight just what we're talking

about here today --

A Sure will.
MR. NUTTER: -- and junst what we have to

get straightened out later?
A Sure will. The first well would be the
Newscm 10-~-R, and that is a replacement well for the Newsom
No. 10.
MR. NUTTER: Okay, that's the one that
was not advertised properly. So we're going to have to make
the record with respect to that well cnly -~ make the record

with respect to that well only ~~- make the record only with

S
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E‘ 2 respect to that well and have this case re-opened later.
E 3 So that's a replacement well and it's in
i 4 the Ballard-Fictured Cliffs, is it not?
! S A That is correct.
E 3 MR. HUTTER: Okay.
% 7 MR. MORGAN: Excuse me, !Mr. Examiner, may
r 8 I inject something here?
9 I have a rcopy of a Notice of Publication -~
. 10 MR, NUTTER: Right, now before you go too
; 11 far, there's two notices of publication.
12 MR. MORGAN: I see.
i
%gﬁg 13 MR. NUTTER: A different notice was sent
: 14 to the San Juan paper as was sent to the Santa Fe paper, and
: 18 if it's included in the notice in the newspaper, it's the one
: 16 that was in the Farmington newspaper.
i7 MR MORGAN: I see.
18 ' MR. NUTTER: And it did not appear in the
19 Santa Fe paper. That page had to be retyred when it was sent
20 to the Santa Fe paper and a whole line was left out, which
21 included that well.
1 2 MR, MORGAN: I see.
- 23 MR. HUTTER: So the two notices that were
24 sent to the newspaper -- It was no fault of the Santa Fe
-~ 25’ paper, but the notice that was sent to them had a line left
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out, including that one well. It was properly advertised in
San Juan County, though.

MR. MORGAN: Excuse me.

MR. NUTTER: And I notice it's been left
off the docket here, too.

MR. MORGAN: Yes.

MR. NUTTER: So this docket was prepared
from that erroneous notice that was sent to the Santa Fe paper

MR. MORGAN: And the docket would be
deficient only in that regard, then, that the Newscn 10-R was
not included.

MR. ROTTER: That's correct. The other
wells are correct, except you'll probably get to this, the
Hodges 15-E -~

A » That's correct.

MR. NUTTER: -~ that's included in the
notice but I don't think it's one of those subject wells at
this hearing, is it? |

MR. MORGAM: Yes, sir, that's been with-
drawn. We --

MR. NUTTER: You want to dismiss it?

MR. MORGAN: -- applied for that but we
‘withdrew it.

MR. NUTTER: So that portion of the case
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will be dismissed relating to the Hodges 15-E.
MR. MORGAN: May we nevertheless present
evidence with resvect to the Newsom 10-R at this hearing?
MR. NUTTER: Sure. Sure.

A All right, going on to the infill well.
The Jicarilla K-15-E is a well that are requesting exewption
from the Act for. The Jicarilla K-15 is the primary well in
that proration unit.

mhe Jicarilia A-10-E is an infill well
for which we are asking exemption and the Jicarilla A-10
is the primary well.

The Jicarilla A-13-E, the infill well,
and the Jicarilla A-13 is the primary well.

And all those Jicarilla wells are Dakota.

MR. NUTTER: Okay.

A And I might add that going across the top
of the paée there, that I have the type well, primary or
first well of the unit, the formation from which it produces,
date completed, the date of first sale, and in respect to the
Newson No. 10, it's plug and abandonment date, and its last
production date;

Q With regard to those dates of first sale,
Mr. Davies, it is those dates that you're requesting retrb-

active exemption from the Act to apply to?

T L
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A That is correct.

MR. MORGAN: Applicant offers Applicant's

Exhibit Number One into evidence, Mr. Examiner.

MR. NUTTER: It will be admitted in evi-
dence.

Q Mr. Davies, on what basis do you believe
that your company is entitled to an exemption under the Act
for these wells?

A I believe that these wells were drilled
to tap the additional reserves unavailable to the primary
well, and not to avoid the application of this Act.

Q How do you propose to demonstrate that?

A I'1ll be using standard reservoir engineer#n
and geolégical technique. I will show that the primary wells
will not, or did not, effectively drain the proration units
dedicated to those wells.

Q How are these techniques applied?

A Using water saturation and porosity cal-
culations, downhole pressuré estimates, and reservoir height,
I calculated the gas in place estimate Dér acre.

From P/Z plots I determined an estimated
recoverable reserve for each well. Dividing this figure by
the g%s in place figures yields an acres drained.

Q 'Did vou apply these techniques to these
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which those water saturations were taken from, and I'd like

11

four wells?

A Yes, I did.

Q Was the data upon which your calculations
in applying this techniques, these techniques, based -- obtaiwbd
under your direction and control?

A Yes, they were.

Q Have you prepared any exhibits showing

your calculations, the data upon which they are based, and the
results that you've derived therefrom?

A Yes, I have.

o I will show you what-has been previously
marked as Applicant's Exhibits Number Twe through Five and ask
you if you could please identify them, beginning with Exhibit
Number Two?

A Sure thing. Exhibit Number Two is for
s the
place caléulation I mentioned before.

The second page is a water saturation
worksheet where I determined water saturations and porosities
for the well, and which we used, of course, for the calcula-
tions for gas in place,

The third page is an electric log from

to add that I had to use offset wells in all cases here be-

T T Ry
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cause of deficient electric logs or poor quality of electric
logs on the primary wells,

0 Excuse me, are you referring only to Ex-

hibit Number Two?

A No, that would be on all of them.
Q Thank you.
A Page four is a production history map and

a map that shows the productive interval, Dakota, or reservoir
height of the Dakota.

Page five is a P/Z plot for the Jicarilla
A-10 Well.

Page Six is an addendum to the P/Z plot
from which the data was gathered.

Exhibit Number Three is the same sort of
procedure for the Jicarilla K-15 Well. The first page is a
gas in place tabulation.

Second page, again, is a water saturation
tabulation.

Page three is the electric log from which
those calculations were taken, and again, this is an offset
to the Jicarilla K~-15.

Page five is the production history and

reservoir height map.

Page six is a P/Z plot and page seven agaih
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is the data sheet.
Q And Exhibit Number Four, is that the same
sort of presentation and data for the Jicarilla A-13?
A That is correct.
o Going now to Exhibit Number Five, is therd

any difference between this exhibit and the previous three
exhibits that you've just explained?

A Yes, there is. This Exhibit Number Five
is in reference tc the MNewsom No. 10 Well. 1In the process
of figuring the ultimate reserves for the Jicarilla wells I
had to use P/Z plots, but since the Newsom No. 10 Well was
plugged, I know exactly now much it produced, and so it did
not require a P/Z plot to determine the ultimate recoverable
reserves.

o Were all these exhibits prepared by you?

A Yes, they were.

MR. NUTTER: While we're on Exhibit Five,
Mr. Davies, turning to the map here ir the bzack --

A Yes, sir.

MR, NUTTER: ~~- where is this Newsom HNo.
10 Well?
A _ It's 'in the southwest qgquarter of Section.

20. You'll see an N-10-R.

MR. NUTTER: Okay.
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A And then the ~-- that is the replacement
well, and then the primary weil, the Newsom 10, is the one
just to the north of it.
MR. NUTTER: Okay, and that No. N-10 has
been plugged and abandoned.
A Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: Okay, so this is not a sup-
plemental well, it's a complete replacement well.
A That is correct.
MR. NUTTER: Okay.
0 Mr. Davies, referring now back to Exhibit
Number One in connection with Mr. Nutter's last question,
does Exhibit Number One show the date when the Newsom No. 10
Well was plugged and abandoned?
A Yes. The last production from the Newsom
Ho. 10 Well was in May of 1968, and it was plugged and aban-
doned in November of 1976.

MR. MORGAN: Mr. Nutter, Applicant offers

into evidence its Exhibits Numbers Two through Five.

MR. NUTTER: Exhibits Two through Five
will be admitted in evidence.
QG Mr. Davies, could you state from your
exhibits énd from youriwork in this matter what the results of

your calculations were with respect to these four wells?




1 15
2 A Yes, I can. I've determined from this

: 3 the acres drained by each of these wells, that will be Jdrained]
4 upcn -- vpon abandonment.
[ The Newsom No. 10 drained approximately
6 10 acres of reservoir.
7 The Jicarilla K-16, approximately 58.3
8 acres of reservoir.
9 The Jicarilla A-10,. about 2. -- I mean
10 25.8 acres of reservoir.
ii And the Jicarilla A-13, approximately
12 37.6 acres of reservoir.

e 13 Q Do any of these wells drain the proration

« e

4 unit to which they are attached?

15 A They do not.
? 16 0 Based upon the foregoing, Mr. Davies, do
g 17 you have an opinion as to whether the drilling of the four
; 18 wells which are the subject matter of this application, will
1
19 increase recoverable reserves under the proration units at-
20 tached to those wells?
21 A Yes, I do.
22 Q And what is that opinion?
23 A Definitely the drilling of these wells
24 has increased the recoverable reserves from the existing pro-
- 25 ration units.
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G Mr. Davies, based upon the foregoing, do
you have an opinion as to whether the drilling of these wells

will result in more efficient use of the reservoir energy?

A Yes.
) What is that opinion?
A The drilling of these wells definitely

resulted in more efficient use of the reservoir energy.
Q Based upon the foregoing, Mr. Davies, dc
you irave an cpinion as to whether the drilling of these wells

will tend to insure greater ultimate recovery of gas from the

pools?
A Yes.
Q What's your opinion?
A The drilling of these wells has definitely

assured greater ultimate recovery of gas from the pools.

Q And finally, Mr. Davies, with respect
only to the Newsom 10 and its replacement, the Newsom 10-R,
based upon your foregoing analysis, do you have an opinion as
to whether the Newsom 10 produced at non-commercial rates be-

fore it was plugged?

A Yes.
0 what's your opinion cn that matter?
A It definitely did not -- was not commer-

cial when it was plugged.
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0 And the Newsom 10-R, do you have an opin-
ion ar to whether or not it was necessary to be drilled in
order to produce additional reserves?

A Yes, From the acres drained figqure it's
obvious that there were additional reserves to be tapped by
a well in that proration unit.

MR. MORGAN: Mr. Examiner, I have nothing

furt :r of this witness.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

o Well, Mr. Davies, with all due respect to
Exhibits Two through Four, thevy show that the additional well
was necessary: however, we might have an infill finding for
the Dakota formation and the Dakota infill wells have been
approved.

A That is correct.

Q Now, with respect to Exhibit Five, on the
Pictured Cliffs, you're showing that the Newsom 10, whatever
the number, 10-E, I guess, 10-R, was necessary, because we
haven't had an infill finding, and these calculations indi-
cate that the original well only drained 10 acres.

A That's right. Now thea, I -- I should

probably qualify that a little bit. The number that I have
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the most problem with is my reservoir height number. Wwhat I
based that on is just a perforated interval.

Q Uh-huh.

A Now, that does not mean that that whole
interval is open to production into the wellbore, but it's’
the only thing that I have to go on, and of course, if that
reservoir number was halved or even quartered, it's still not

draining any significant part of the whole proration unit.

Q Uh-huh. I don't see the height on here.

A Oh, it's --

0. Oh, here it is down here, 30 feet, I
guess.

a Yes, and that -- that's just basically

a perforated interval.

Now then, in those older wells, in the
Newsom No. 10, those were completed as open hole completions,
and that may have been what the problem was with the original

well as to why it did not produce effectively.

¢ Well, it's an o0ld well completed back in
'55.

A Yes, sir.

Q And completion techniques weren't as good
as they are now.

A They were open hole fraced, which, of couEF

e,
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you don't know where anything is going with that.
Q Now, how does any of these exhibits relate
to the necessity for the retroactive exemption?
A I believe we have another -- well, I'm

not sure.

MR. MORGAN: Perhaps I could address that,

Mr. Nutter.

We believe that ~-- that by reason of pre-
senting Mr. Davies' testimcny we would demonstrate that the
reason for drilling these wells was other than to avoid the
Act.

MR. NUTTEX: Right, and the wells have
received an exemrtion already.

MR.‘MORGAN: Yes, sir.

It's our -~ it's our position, and we
4o have one other witness that would ~- that will, we hope,
demonstrate to the Division that the reason for the failure
to file these in a timely manner was due to what we believe
were explainable circumstances. Beyond that, we do believe
that the‘Act, when it speaks of exempting a well, it might —-

would not therefor be unreasonable to exempt that well for

its entire history rather than for some period of production

And in that regard, after we've had oppor-
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tunity to present the next witness' testimony, if the Commis-

sion has additional reservations about it, we would certainly

seek the Division's leave to file a legal memorandum to that
effect in support of our position.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further gques-
tions, then, of Mr. Davies?

MR. MORGAN: No, sir, there are not.

MR. NUTTER: all right, he may be excused.

And your next witness, pilease?

MR. MORGAN: Our next witness is Mrs.

Susan Reno.

SUSAN RENOQ
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon her oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. MORGAN:

4 Mrs. Reno, would you please state your
name. You stated your name. Would you please tell us where
you're employed and in what capacity?

A I work for Southern Union Exploration

Company as Director of Administrative Operations.

Q As Director of Administrative Operations,

O R T A R P T T T
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what are your responsibilities?

A Urder my supervision there are three de-
partments: The Marketing Department, which encompasses mar-
keting our oil and gas; the Regulatory Section, Coatract Ad~
ministration, and Regulation Compliance; also the Production
Department, which encompasses reporting, administrative re-
porting of the wells production to the regulatory agency and
general office administration.

And then I have the Purchasing Department

under ny supervision.

There are thtee managers with a combined
staff of ten people. |

Q ¥Mow, that constitutes the present make-
up of your department, does it not?

A Uh~huh.

Q Can you tell me whether or not the making
of filings for exemptions under the New Mexico Gas Pricing
Act would be one of your responsibilities?

A Yes, sir, it would be under my supervision

Q Were the filings that were made in this

particular matter made under your direction and control?

A Yes, they were.
4] Could you tell me when théy were made?
A They were made on June 7th of 1982, the




i o
]

22
= 2 | lett i j
er and applications went out from Dallas on June 7th.
3 Q vkay, and that, of course, is not the same
4 time at which -- at which first production was obtained from
S any of these -- and sale was obtained from any of the four
6 wells which are the subject matter -~
7 A That's right.
8 0 -- of this hearing.
9 Could you explain to the Division why thes$
10 | filings were not made on 2 morc timely basis?
1i A In order to respond to this guestion, I°'1l1

12 have to give you a little bit of history about SX.
13 0

Excuse me, when you say "SX" you mean

14 Southern Union --

15 A Southern Union Exploration.

% 16 0 ~- Exploration Company?

: 17 A On December 30th, 1980, our company had
18

an interest in approximately 100 wells of which about 50 were

19 in the State of New Mexico, with us operating five in the San
2 Juan Basin. None of the five wells were infill nor replace-
21 ment wells.
2 On December 31st, through a corporate re-
23 organization, we acquired an interest in approximately 700
' 24 wells, of which we took over operations of 250, with the
- 25

majority of those wells being in the Sanr Juan Basin.

T I - O S
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At that time we copied over a million
pieces of paper pertaining to the 700 properties, and took
physical possession of about 250 files, being the ones that
we were operating.
I made a search of these files, lcoking
for information pertaining to regulatory filings and came

upon none pertaining to the New Mexico Pricing Act, to which

I had very limited exposure.

We incorporated that information into our
files and still at this time had no references to the New
Mexico Pricing Act.

It was not until April of '82 that we
became aware of the need to make a filing for infill or re-
placement wells under the New Mexico Pricing Act, and at that
time we proceeded with filing for (inaudible). And that
basically was just an oversight on our part and that's why
we're asking for retroactive exemption.

Q You don't believe that the rights or
prerogatives of any individuals or organizatibns will be
prejudiced by the granting of this retroacti&e exemption, do
you?

A, No, sir, I don't.

MR. MORGAN: I have no further guestions

of this witness, Mr. Examiner.

e
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CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

o In other words, Mrs. Reno, Southern Union
Exploration was not operating these wells at the time they
were completed, is that correct?

a The wells in question, at the time they
were completed, we were not operating the NHewsom 10-R.

Q Now Exhibit One of Mr. Davies gives what,
I believe, is the date of first sale from the wells and the
dates of completion.

A We were operating the Jicarilla K-15-E
and the Jicarilla A-10-E, and the Jicarilla A-13-E. The
Newsom 10-R, we were not operating at the timg it was com-
pleted, and the others, we were.

We had taken over operation of the --
the wells were in the process of being drilled. We did not

actually take over operation of those wells until the wells

were down.

0} And who was drilling the wells?
A John Hill.
Q Oh, these weren't Southern Union wells

or Supron's or anything?
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2 A They were Supron’s and it came over in

3 the corporate reorganization from Supron; however, it was a

4 farmout from Supron to John Hill, and John i}l was =-- actually
5 driiled the wells; however, at the time the ﬁells were com-

6 pleted and ready to be put on production, then we took over

7 operation.

8 But the application to drill were made in
9 the name of John Hill and Supron Energy.

10 Q I see, and Southern Unicon Explcration

11 didn't take them over until they were completed.

12 A Yes, sir.

13 0. So what was the date of the transfer of

14 all these properties, the 250 wells?
15 A The property transfer became effective
16 December 31st of 1980.

17 o But you still didn't take over operation

18 of the wells that --

19 A _ That's right. You're right.

20 Q -- were drilled by Hill.

21 A You'ﬂfright. Right, if they were not
P2 completed until 5 of *81 we did not take over as operator

23 until 5 of '8l.

A o Why didn't you file them in 5 of '81?
v’

25

They were your wells then,
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A, Yes, sir. It was -- I had had very
limited exposure to +he New Mexico Pricing Act and although
having reviewed it, I was just unaware of the need to file
an exemption under the New Mexico Pricing Act for the infill
wells and the replacement wells.

Q i see.

A At the time of the reorganization I went
through my staff as it is now but on December the 31lst of
1980, handling these reponsibilities, it was myself and two
clerks, and ic was the magnitude of the waper work and just
not knowing about the need for filing.

Q Well, y.a all were shuffling paper awful
fast if you shuffled a million pieces of paper between two
clerks.

A It took us about six months to copy all
of that and I have just recently, within the past six months,
filled the positions under my supervision. It went on for
about a year and three months before I received any help.

Q Have you had any new wells completed as

infiil wells recentiy?

A We just ccmpleted and we have filed.

0 You've already filed for it?

A We have filed. Yes, sir, we have filed.
Q Okay, Are there any further questions
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of Ms. Reno?

MR. MORGAN: No, sir, there are not.

MR. NUTTER: Does any -- do you have an:-
thing further to offer?

HMR. MORCAN: Nothing further.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything
they wish to offer in Case Number 76497

We‘ll take the case under advisement, and

MR. MORGAN: V¥Y=2s, sir.

MR, NUTTER: Mr. Mcorcgan, if you would
prepare a brief or something describing the legalities of
retroactive exemption at any particular date, you say you
don't feel that there's any requirement that sgme particular
date must be complied with --

MR. MORGAN: Be glad to do that, sir.

MR. NUTTER: That it should be to date
of first productiorn regardless of when the exemption is made,

(-1

if you would explain that on paper, I'd appreciate it.
MR. MORGAN: I'll do that.
MR. NUTTER: 1Is there anything further
%rom anybody in Case Number 75437

We'll take the case under advisement and

the hearing is adjourned.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Noverber 8, 1932

Mr. Mark X. Adams CASE NO. 7649

Rodey, Dickason, Sloan, ORDER NO. R-7122

Akin & Robb
Attorneys at Law
P. O. Box 1888 Applicant:
Albugquerque, New Mexico 87103

e dle mcmom  PVam 2 e e Y o e o de

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

fﬁr s very trg;y "_)
N

ur
e
” JOE D. RAMEY y

// Director P

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD X
Artesia OCD X

Aztec OCD X

Othey Dennis K, Morgan

Company
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERAL DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7649
Order No. R-7122

APPLICATION OF SOUTHERN UNION
EXPLORATION COMPANY FOR

RETROACTIVE EXEMPTION, SAN JUAN

AND RIO ARRIBA COUNTIES, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on August 18 and
September 1, 1982, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner
Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this gth day of November, 1982, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Southern Union Exploration
Company, is the owner and operator of certain wells in Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico, which are subject to the New Mexico
Natural Gas Pricing Act, hereinafter referred to as the "Act”",
unless exempted therefrom, and has requested retroactive
exemption from said Act for such wells, described as follgws:

LEASE NAME NO. LOCATION POOL

Jicarilla A 13-E N-13-26N-4W Basin-Dakota
Jicarilla A 10-E G-23-26N-4W Basin-Dakota
Jicarilla K 15-E A-01-25N-5W Basin-Dakota
Hodges 15-E J=-27-26N-8W Basin-Dakota
Newsom 10-R M-20-26N-8W Ballard-p.C.

(3) That the applicant has requested dismissal from
further consideration in this case the aforesaid Hodges Well No.
15-E, and such dismissal should be approved.
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(4) That the remaining four wells under consideration wer
completed on the date indicated and made first delivery into th
pipeline as shown:

WELL COMPLETION DATE FIRST DELIVERY
Jicarilla A 13-E January 8, 1981 June 15, 1981
Jicarilla A 10-E June §, 1981 June 15, 1981
Jicarilla K 15-E May 15, 1981 Jan. 11, 1982
Newsom 10-R Sept. 24, 1980 Dec. 24, 19386

(5) That the Act is not applicable to wells the drilling
or first intrastate sale of gas of which commenced on or after
January 1, 1975, provided however, that said Act shall apply to
any well if it is drilled on an established proration unit which
was producing gas or capable of producing gas prior to J2nuary
1, 1975, from the same resarvoir unlaae £hg Cil1 Conasivation
Division exempts such well upon a finding that such new well wa
justified for reasons other than avoiding the application of th
Act.

(6) That it is incumbent upon the owner and opsrator of
any well subject to the Act to seek exemption from the Act from
the 0il Conservation Division if such well qualifies for such
exemption.

(7) That each of the wells listed in Finding No. (4) abovda
qualifies for such exemption, the three Jicarilla wells being
infill wells in the Basin Dakota Pool drilled pursuant to the
Basin Dakota infill drilling Order No. R-1670-V, and the Newsom
well being a replacement well in the Ballard-Pictured Cliffs
Pool drilled to replace the original well on the proration unit
which was plugged and abandoned in 1976.

-{(8) That the applicant on June 7, 1982, requested
exemption f£from the Act for the aforesaid four wells and such
exemption was granted by the Director by Administrative Orders
NGPA~-29 through NGPA-32, effective July 22, 1982.

(9) That the applicant seeks to have said exemption made
retroactive to the date of first delivery into the pipeline by
each of the subject wells, said date of first delivery being as
indicated in Pinding No. (4) above.

. {10) That the applicant, through clerical error and as the
result of confusion resulting from corporate reorganization,
failed to make timely application for the exemption from the Act
for the subject wells.
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(11) That to not make the exemptions retroactive would
impose an unduae hardship on the applicant resulting from
clerical error, whereas to make the exemption retroactive woul#
not impair correlative rights nor cauce waste.

{12) That the application should ke approved.
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

{1) That the following wells, operated by Southern Union
Exploration Company, are hereby exempted from the provisions o
the New Mexico Natural Gas Pricing Act effective on the dates
shown for each well:

LEASE NAME NO. LOCATION EFFECTIVE DATL
Jicarilla A 13-E N-13-26N-4W June 15, 1981
Jicarilla A 10-E G-23-26N-4W June 15, 181
Jicarilla K 15=E A=-01-25N=-5W Jan. 11, 1982
Newsom 10-R M~20-26N~-8W Dec. 24, 1980

(2) That that portion of this case concerning applicant’'s
Hodges Well No. 15-E, located in Unit J of Section 27,
Township 26 North, Range 8 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New
Mexico, is hereby dismissed.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry ~f such further orders as the Division may deem necessary 4

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
herej esignated.
¢
ATE OF NEW MEXiCO
VISION
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OF COUNSEL
DON ¢ DICKASON

COUNSELLORS AND ATTORNEYS AT LAW PEARCE C. RODEY

W RODEY, DIGKASON, SLOAN, AKIN & ROBB, P A.

P ©.BOX i8B8

TeLecomigr 763 -59C)

September 9, 1982 TeLErHone 765 900

Amga Copc 305

v

Mr. Daniel S. Nutter
Examiner

0il Conservation Division
Post Office Drawer 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Case 7649
Dear Mr. Nutter:

Enclosed are the original and two copies of the
Memorandum of Law of Southern Union Exploration
Company supporting its application to the Oil
Conservation Division for retroactive exemption
of certain wells in San Juan and Rio Arriba
counties from Section 5 of the New Mexico Natural
Gas Pricing Act.

Very truly yours,
RODEY, DICKASON, SLOAN, AKIN & ROBB, P.A.

Made A

By Mark K. Adams
MKA:pb
Enclosure

cc: Dennis K.Morgan, Esq. (W/ enclosure)
Paul M. Zeis, Esq. (W/ enclosure)




Southern: Union Exploration Company
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Texas Feodera Bipxt i

1217 than Stret

Daiias. Texas 75202

214/742-6051 -

September 1, 1982

Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
State Land Office Building

Santa Pe, M 8750?

Re: Case No. 7649, Application of Southern Union Exploration Comgany ("SX")
for Retroactive Exemption of Certair: Wells in San Juan and Rio Arriba
Counties from Section 5 of the New Mexico Natural Gas Pricing Act

Dear Mr. Nutter:

In acoordance with your request at the August 18, 1962 hearing on this
matter, we submit the following points and avthorities in support of SX's
position that the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division ("Division") is
empowered to grant the relief requested.

I. Statutory Authority

As pointed out at the August 18 hearing, we believe that the Natural Gas
Pricing Act (62-7-1 NMSA 1978, et seq, the "Act"™) provides for exemption on the
basis of an entire well or wells rather than on the basis of certain amounts or
periods of production fram such a well. The terms of the Act apply to any well
covered thereby "unless the oil conservation commission exempts such well upon
a finding that such new well was justified for reasons other than avoiding the
application of the Natural Gas Pricing Act™ (62-7-5 NMSA 1978). Two temms in
this statutory provision are significant. First, exemption for a well, not
severable amounts of production therefrom, is specifically provided for.
Secondly, the use of the term ®"was justified” rather than "will be justified"
contemplates an after-the-fact review by the Commission (now Division) that
would require retroactive application when "such well” is exempted.

Even if the statute were not so clear, the authority of a New Mexico
administrative agency such as the Division is not limited to powers expressly
granted by statute but includes all povers that may fairly be implied from that
statute. Wimberly v State Police Board, 83 MM 757, 758-59, 497 P2d 968 (1972);
Winston v State Police Board, 90 MM 310, 311, 454 P23 967 (1969); Bririnstool v
State Board of Eucatilﬁon, 81 W 319, 322-23, 466 P2d 885 {1979). Accordingly,
statutory authority for the relief requested is ample.

II. Administrative Procedure

Pursuant to Section 6 of the Act (a portion of which has been previously
quoted), the Commission by Order R-5436 (the "Orde~™) established "an adminis-
trative procedure” whereby "gas wells . . . may be exempted from the provisions
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of Section 6 of the Natural Gas Pricing Act." Expres} limitations upon that
procedure were set forth in Section D thereof. Only two were established:
First, that "(n)o rore than any one proration unit may be approved as a justi-
fied infill well,” and seccnd, "(t)hat jurisdiction of this cause is retained
for the entry of such further orders as the Cownission may deem necessary.”

Other than the first above stated limitation, the Order contains no lan—
guage that would limit the Commission's authority previously granted it by
statute. Significantly, the Order, like the Act, contemplates the exemption of
wells rather than certain amounts or periods of production therefrom. Further
the Order nowhere requires the filing of an application for a we'l sought to be
justified prior to the drilling of such well. Naturally, an operator would be
prudent to file before rather than after the fact if an adverse decision by the
Division would cause him toc have elected not to have drilled the well in the
first place. Nevertheless, the Order contemplates application by an operator
who either willingly or unwittingly drills before application and takes the
risk of having the entire well declared unjustified. Finally as previously
noted, the Order contains no limitations upon the Division's jurisdiction in
this matter other than the restriction of one infill well per proration unit.

To the contrary, jurisdiction over matters beyond the scope of the Order is
retained.

ITI. Judicial Authority

Assuming, solely for the purpose of arugment, that the Order is impliedly
limited to prospective exemption of production rather than total exemption by
well, the Division is nevertheless empowered to grant the requested relief.
The United States Supreme Court has fourd as a "general principle”™ that "(i)t
is always within the discretion of a court or an administrative agency to relax
or modify its procedural rules . . ." American Fam Lines v Black Ball
Freight Service, 90 S.Ct. 1288, 1292, 397 U.5. 532, 539 (1370). The Order, by
1ts very terms, is a procedural rule. When the right of the Federal Power
Commission to abrogate a formal procedural rule made pursuant to the Natural

Gas Act by an ad hoc ruling was challenged, the Fifth Circult Court of Appeals
had this to say:

(A}n administrative agency is not a slave of its rules. National Labor
Relations Board v Grace Co., 8 Cir., 1950, 184 F23 126. Ad hoc changes
may be made and, in proper cases, may be applied retroactively. National
Labor Relations Board v National Container Corp., 2 Cir., 1954, 217

F2d 525, 1In a particular casc an administrative agency may relax or
modify its procedural rules and its action in so doing wili not be
subjected to iudicial interference in the absence of a showing of injury
or substantial prejudice. National Labor Relations Board v Monsanto
Chemical Co., 8 Cir., 1953, 205 F2d 763.

See also 73 CJS, Public Administrative Bodies and Procedure, §107.
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There hes been no showing of injury or substantial prejudice in the
instant case. There has in fact been a total absence of any interest adverse
to SX, both at the Aigust 18 hearing and again at the September 1 hearing. To
the contrary the only testimony produced on the matter was that no party would
be prejudiced by the requestad relief. Accordingly, even when assuming an
interpretation of the Ovder most unfavorable to SX's position, the Division
would be safely within its discretionary authority to grant the exemption as
requested.

V. The Facts

The facts warrant the requested relief. As brought out in the August 18
hearing, all of the four wells for which exemption under the Act is sought were
drilied for reasons other than to avcid the application of the Act. The
replacement well could not have been drilled to avoid the Act since the well
which it replaced was piuyged and abandoned long before the enactment of the
Act. The three infill wells are already covered by the Division's Order
No. R-1670-V, and further substantial evidence was adduced at the hearing
supporting the fact that they too were drilled for reasons previously sanc—
tioned for justification under the Order. Finally, the circumstances sur-
rounding SX's take over of operation of these wells presents a justifiable
basis for the exercise of the Division's discretion.

The granting of the relief sought herein wculd be entirely in harmony with
the spirit and letter of the Act. It would not be inconsistent with the
Division's own rules. It would be firmly grounded in legal precedent. It
would be warrarted by the facts. Accordingly, SX respectfully requests that
its application for exemption be granted as requested.

Respectfully submitted,

e

Dennis K. Morgan
Southern Union Exploratibn Company

QWAZQ&D

Rodey, Dickason, Akin,
Sloan & Robb, P.A.
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TEST
DATE

Initial

JICARILLA K #15
BASIN DAKOTA
I-1-T25N-R5W

RIO ARRIBA CO., NM

SURFACE
SHUT-IN PRESS.

PSTA P/Z
2196 3038
1553 2059
781 906
612 686
595 664
568 630
573 637
597 660

FLOWINC PRESS.

—PSIA

DAILY RATE
MCFD

1086

400

298

143

181

129

114

CUM VoL
MMCF__

55.0
287.0
418.6
483.9
630.5
755.9

855-8
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BEFORE

TEXAMINER NUTTER §

LINE O buinil 6A0 ol gik CONSERVATION DIVISION
HIBIT NO.
1 Southern Union Exploration Co. CASE NO. S\l q'._ S
Jicariila A #13 mpns .
Formetion v__n_"_’k?tjf_ o
4 Gas in Ploce in -
Cutic fsat per Acre foot = 43 560 Py . UCC-Cw) B ' s
U0 + X p X o
xloo 0 X z 1 Po '
43,560 y 8 (0G-53}., _2550 . ! :
. = . X -8 X WH-23 i . Yy L.
10c 10C XL 0.836 Jx s 53 * 632
[ = 275.091CF per fcre # . ‘rb‘se‘_:ijf'gg_ ‘.”; . ?;':EF /:1'— '.‘t.
v A 18 __tc P o T Ll E )
e (Symbol iQuontily i Units | Item o _ Remarks
9 '43,580 143,380 .5¢ fi. 'Mumhzr of squars lest in one ocre
© | Po | __8 !9, Parasily in parcent of rock vniume ‘
ool Cw Lo 5,_5_,1' %  Tonno'a Wolter in percent of pore volume ) _
2 ;9, 2500 " psla 'Inltic! Reservoir Pressure L.
v!, 1 . -'
“ 2, . 0.836 | Deviotion Coctor tfor Initicl Pressurs
] 1 LT —
v § R 4
16 Pb 14.35 |pslo  Pressuia Bass -
7Ty 152C , °R Temperature hose absofute {(60°() .
6 ' Tg : 63% | °R  Reservorr Temperofure absoluts (460° + 172 %) _
9 __ oy i , - ; o
20 liL . _8‘12_3_; Fee! Tept~ tc M dpoint of Resarvoir . ..
21 : 6 . D.670. | ‘Spacit:c Gravity of Gas (Alr = 1.0) e e e m
2z | Pwh, , 2083 . psid  Initia! We'inaad Shutin Pressure L.
23 - ! ‘ oo~ N
24 | R $69  ps1a Fseude Coitcal Pretsure : . N )
s i Te 3820 R Pseud Critical Temperature - .
6 | Pn L. 3.74 ) Pseudo Reduced Pressure - Initial S
27 b o
28 f Tr - 1.65_. Pseudo Heduced Temperglure ot _ 172 o b e e o
29 .. L. gl . O A
L7 S S S e i

» Gas in Place i NMCF per Acre :

MIF/A 11 X Thickness in 1 2_275.09 X _65_ _.=_172881 M F/acre

32
33 Area Droined {Acres) = SIP (MCF, : 673,000 36 Acras
MCF/Acre -
17,881
P

;Dote-

8/12 /82

@;?ichaej. f.. Davies
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JICARILLA A #1713
BASIN DAKOTA
E-13-T26N-R4W

RIO ARRIBA CO., NM

SURFACE

TEST SHUT-IN PRESS. FLOWING PRESS. DAILY RATE CUM VoL
DATE PSIA P/Z ———PSIA __MCFDL MMCF
Inftial 2083 2877 0 0 0
1-72 1430 1866 453 537 21.6
5-73 760 876 347 110 171.8
8-74 720 823 216 98 246.4
4-75 679 770 259 177 273.6
5-77 495 540 252 63 345.2

5-79 518 568 282 62 397.9




Form - 1872 BEF
o ORE EXAMINER NUTTER
i L CONSERVATION DIvisioN
Lintd N3 PO A0 it e L0 -
EXHIBIT NO,
CASENO‘__'Zs_yq
| Southern Union Exploration Co.
2 Newsom #10, San Juan Co., New Mexico S———
3
Formation ~_Pictured Cliffs
4 Gasin Place In P Y -
Cutic feal per Acre foot : 43,560 ,Pp ICO-Cw}, | P ; ! 4
Moo XTGe X T 1 X R,
!
= 43,560 y 15 (100-63), ' __850 ‘ .,
- s = . - » b
e xnoo X 100 XL .862 ‘ s 63 X 353
s 153,01 MCF per Acre ft, l‘x:l‘s—e-- 153.01 :}Er PRT
ba 18 ¢ i o T 7 .k
Symbol . Quantity TUnits | 1em - . Remarks
43,560 43,560 ;Sq.ft. !Number of aquore faet in one gcre . ’
Po l . %  .Porosity in parcent of rock volume
Cw i _83 |9, iCoanaie Water In parcen! of pore volume ,
e, : _ 850 ! pgla ‘Inltigl Reservoir Pressure L
2 ;.- -862 <! ;Devioﬁon Factor for tnilial Pressure
‘Pb ‘M.SS | psic  ;Pressure Base
To '520 log . Temperature dase absolufe {60°()
1y 553 | ®°R  Reservoir Temperalure absolute (460° + 93 °f) |
: i :
RS .. -2213_, Feel  {epth to Mdpoint of Reservor L
LG .067. 4 Specific Grovity of Gos {(ale =10} .
iPwh. - 650.,’: psic . Initicl Wellthead Shutin Pressure S
' - S . boeo oo o~
i& . .669.1} paic  ~seudo Critical Prassure ' ; }
[ Te .- -382_ °R  Pseudo Critical Temperoture : .
Pri 1.27 2 'Pseudo Reduced Pressure - Initial i - -
! [ -! | S
{Tr 1.45_; Peauda Reduced Temperaturs ot _ 93 of e i e o .
A '
—_——— . - — —-—T‘ﬂ ; ——————————— _— - - e e — - ——-‘l--———-——~~
Gasin Place in MCF per Acre = MCF/4 11 X Thicaness in 11.:_153.01 X_ 30" = 45930 MCF/hc.e
Areo Drgined (Acres) = -GIRINCH) 45.868 = 20 __ Acres
MCFsacre 4,590

ey

Toote- 8712 782
'Lay HMichael L, Davies

- —— — e s - i~




’QW"M" 1 _of_l

COMPANY

_ : WELL TO.
_)Q&J'LJ‘AA (LAHM &fﬂlO'O{LUA C UMSUV/} JD?(QJI)S’W lB)o !
3 Y ~ o
r/:LqE , o QQ coun | sbrf Ueu Rw:;lD__ &__ Rmf= @ wBilT:
| DEPTH i ! | | | ?
{LEVEL | ! ‘ i ; {B"'UJ-‘ f Q v !QT ’3}""' ‘E/W REMARKS
‘ FROM |TO ‘ 1 : L ’; | o N ) °
1 b ! i !
190 {42 ‘ L |09/ ;.\O;JQ Yy | 65
2142 149y | | .om; . dolwo |y jés
! 1 i ! i i
! ; - ! . ! : : ‘
o ! N N ]
; 2200 [0d i AT R ‘.iai g 1y |72
. ___laaea |oy il b L9 ? FRT T WV B
: ] , ; |
2204 (06 | A0/ | ;"O% 2 Iy | 22 N
’ ’ i %
- _ —T
1220 12 091 ! A0 o T 52
’ 2222 |24 o Leloljo 1 \7 53 -
222y 126 %7 I | .10 O 1117 Y
2332 1y 095 : 1019 (s |44
2234 136 048 019 15| 6¢
222 138 _ 0251 4019 1S |64
‘r 15 63 Aucyu‘ajes
"j B




SHUT IN PRESSURE™ 1000 PSI

T

1 1 I ]
JICARILLA A 1D
BASIN DAKOTA
B 0 23-T26N -RawW
RIO ARRIBA ,RM
3
O
AN
N
24-0 o
N
Ne—
2
L ]
\\
N\
o 200 . 400 600

CUMULATIVE PRODUCTION WMCF




TEST
DATE
Initial
1-69
6~71
5-72
6-73
5-75
4-77

5-79

JICARILLA A #10
BASIN DAKOTA
0-23-T26N-R4&W

RIO ARRIBA CO., WM

SURFACE I
SHUT-IN PRESS. FLOWING PRESS. DAILY RATE CUM VoL
PSIA P/ PS1A MCFD _MMCF
1869 2773 0 0 0
1516 1992 526 307 16.1
939 1456 442 108 122.7
924 1100 354 90 170.6
863 1015 269 50 190.8
718 £21 220 89 255.5
588 655 207 47 309.4

758 874 231 50 348.3




HISTORY

33rd Legislature passed the Natural Gas Pricing Act
regulating the price producers may charge for gas delivered
into intrastate gas pipelines from wells first ccnnected
before January 1, 1975.

Specific-gxclugions to the Act are contained in its
Section 6 which reads as follows:

*--The provisions of the Natural Gas Pricing Act shall
not apply to the production and sale of natural gas in
intrastate commerce from a well the drilling or first
intrastate sale of which commenced on or after
Januvary 1, 1975. However, the Natural Gas Pricing
Act shall apply to such a well if it is drilled
within an established proration unit which was producing
or capable of producing natural gas prior to January 1,
1975 from the same reservoir unless the oil conservation
commission exempts such well upon a finding that suéh
new well was justified for reasons other than
avoiding the application of the Natural Gas Pricing
Act."

It is this latter exclusion, for wells drilled on existing
proration units, that we are considering here today.
There is no state-wide Commission rule or regulation that

prohibits the drilling of additional wells on proration units.

In oil pools it is not uncommon to have 2 or more wells on




a 40-a¢re proration unit. In some gas pools, such as the
Jalmat and Eumont Pools in Lea County, it is more common to
find nuPeEPEEAl standard proration units: th;n units with a
"single weli completed thereon. A few gas pools have rules
limiting the location of the well on the proration unit in
such a manner as to essentially preclude the drilling of a
second well without a hearing before the Commission.

- It is recognized that the completion of additiopal
wells on proration units often contributes to better reservoir
drainage and increases the potential for contacting discontinuous
reservoir segments thereby resulting in greater ultimate
Tecovery. ] ) 6::’ ,L

Primarily the drilling of additiovnal wells on proration

units has been a matter of cconomics. If the operator of the
unit believed that additional drilling would bring in enough
added production to pay for the well plus return a profit, the
well would be drilled. Obviously, if the pctential exists

for a greater rate of return £from the second well on a proration

unit then the economics of infill drilling improve.

\ As the Pricing Act did not include a definition of the

word "justified" or the ?ﬂase "justified for reasons other

than avoiding the application of the Natural Gas Pricing Act"

e
the questions to be addréssed at this hearing today are vhat
L ]

E——

types of wells drilled on existing gas proration units should
R ——,

the Commission justify and what factors should be considered in

making such determinations.
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There appear to me to be two general categories of justifiable

wells to be considered ‘teplacemer.t wells and infill wells.

Replacement Well

This would be the situation where the original wellﬂ on

a proration unit is @yf#8Y to be replaced by a well commenced

or first connected on or after 1-1-75 because the original well(s)
on the proration unit cannot be physically or economically
restored to production.

The following are some of the factors which cculd cause this

situation and which could be considered by the Commission in

s e e

just?fying such wells. ""’”“éé ;0;/«

(1) Mechanical failure of the original well. (Casing-
tubing~packer-cement or other downhole equipment)
Reasonable proof requirements would include at
least a presentation of evidence as to the nature
mmechanical failure, how the same was

determined, a':‘ estimate ¢f the cost of repair,
]

including aant{:emgts made, an estimate of the

likelihood of the success of any repair, and

the cost of drilling and completing a replace-

ment well.

(2) Damage to the producing formation such as to

J’ render the well non-producible or non-commercial. E Z
(wz L . J {Formation damage during completion, workover, ._.—)—{-——'-‘
m ot f ' drowning or from any cother cause) Reasonable

we /'

L/L ”f -3-

~

A




prescntation of evidence as to the nature of
e

:nj'_gam__ggg_go the producing formation and its

cause, hWned{ steps taken
m——

to correct the condition and the results.,
.——_—"’f

# (3) A third condition for replacement could be

proof requirements would include at least a ‘
|
1
1
|
|
|

—

r production at non-commercial rates. (Gulf 6*3

c.il "‘ . OE—— |

¢ Cerf Well) Reasonable proof requirements |

e v$. 1

é Lnﬁ j‘;’ could include a presentation of production and |

FLA | -
s? e{ pressure data for the last 24 months of production

"'“ : with a showing of gross revenues, costs of
‘ e TR 2 o

operation, royélties, and profit or loss figures.

g

No replacement well should be justified unless

the original well on the groration unit has been

plugged and abandoned or will be plugged and

__abandoned within 60 days following the date of

connection of the replacement well.

Infill well

The infill well represents the situation where the original
well(gp on a proration unit is@ to be supplemented by the
drilling or first connecztion of an additional well, thereon,
on or after 1-1-75.

The following are some of the reasons for infill drilling

and some of the factors or evidence which could be considered in

3ustifying such wells:




(1) A leading reason for infill drilling is to
cause a significant increase in the ultimate
recovery of gas. Reasonable proof requirements
would include the citing of findings by the
Commission, after notice and hearing, that infill
drilling will substantially increase recoverable
reserves under the various proration units in
the pool, will result in more efficient use of
reservoir energy, and will tend to ensure greater
altimate recovery of gas from the pool.

(2) a second reason for infill drilling would be for the

protection cf correlative rights. Protection of

correlative rights may be simply defined as

affording "...to the owner of each propu:rty in a

pool the opportunity to produce his just and

equitable share of the oil or gas, or both, in

the pool,..."
In providing the opportunity to produce the Commission protects

the correlative rights of the owners in the pool.
Some possible causes for the drilling of infill wells to
protect correlative rights are as follows:
(1) To increase “he rate of production from the proration
unit when it is offset by units with higher producing

rates. For example, one proration unit might be

—5-




(2)

(3)

producing at a rate of S00 MCFD while the offset
tracts produced an average of 1,000 MCFD. The
operator here might wish to drill an additional
well to prevent the higher producing units from
draining gas out from under his tract. Reasonable
proof.could include a presentation of production
and presSure data for the last 24 months of
production, and a plat showing direct and diagonal
offset proration units in the same pool with the
unif classification and average monthly production

for the latest 12-month period.

A second reason for drilling an infill well would be
to protect the proration unit from drairage from
wells on offsetting proration units draining
producing zones not subiect to drainage by the
existing well or wells on tﬁe proration unit in
question. Reasonable prooé could include a ,===:::::'
presentation of geologic maps, logs, cross-

sections, and pressure data, to demonstrate

that the proration unit is being drained by

offset wells in zones within the producing

formation not producible from any existing well

on the proration unit.

A third reason for drilling an infill well would be

to permit a well to be drilled at a location

-6 -




within the proration unit which by its geclogic

nature would permit more efficient and economic ‘*L

0o
drainage of the proration unit. 87 3 3
Prer 7 athond

Reasonable proof could include a presentation of
geologic maps, logs, cores, cross-sections, pressure
and or other data to demonstrate that existing wells
on the proration unit have contacted the producing
formation at a location such that the proration
unit will not be efficiently or economically

drained therethrough.

In the cases of (2)(a), (2)Y(b), and (2)‘c), there should be ;
assurances that the original well(s) on the proration unit will |
not have its ability to produce restricted in any way. Thnis |
might take the form of certification by the operator of his
intent to produce both wells so long as it is economical to do

80.
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Dockets Nos. 29-82 2nd 30-82 are tentatively set £or September 15 and Septamber 29, 1982. Applications for uearing
mget be filed at lsast I2 days in advance of hearing dace.

DOCKFT: CONRISSION NEARING - THORSDAY - AUGUST 26, 1962
OXL CONMSEIWATION COMMISSION - 9 A.NM.
WORGAN SALL, STASE LAMD OFFICE SUILOING
SANTA FE, NEN MEXICO

CASR 7658:

Application of Citier Sexvice Company for detarminstion of reasonable wall costs. Lee Comty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled csuse. pursuant to the provisions of Section 70~2-17 C, WA, 1978 Comp.,
and Puragraph (5) of Division Order Bo. R-6781, sesks a detsrmination of resasomable well coests for two

wells drilled under the provisions of said Ordor 3. ¥~6781 by Doyle Haxtaan on lands pooled by said
order.

Application of Hervey 3. Yates Cospany for nom-rescission of Order ¥No. BR-6873, Chaves County., New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, eSiks the non-rescission of Oxdar No. B~6873, which oxrder poocled
certain lands =0 bDa dadicated to a propoes? Oxdowiciac tast well to be drilled thereom, being the W/2
of Section 18, Towtship 9 South, Ramge 27 Rast. Said orde: provided that should the wmit wall not be
drilled to cowpletion, or sbandomment, within 120 days aftar commsncement thereof, cperatar shall appear
and shou cause wiy the pooling ovder should not be reocinded.

Application of Harvey E. Yatas Company for & dual completion and downhole commingling, Chaves County, Bew
Mexico. Applicant, in the abowe-stylad causs, seeks approwal for the dual completion of its Seymour Stats
61 located in Sectiom 18, Towmghip 9 South, Range 27 Easc, in such a menner that Abo pecforations from
4912 lest to 4929 feat would be cammingled with Upper Atoka perforations from 5926 feet to 5952 fest and
the afovessid intervals dually cocapleted with ILower Atoka perforations from 6008 feet to 6048 faet and
produced through parallel strings of tubing.

DOCEZRY: EXANTHER SRARDIC - WEDNPSOAY - SEPTEMERR 1, 1982

OIL COMSEWATION OIVISION ~ 9 A.M., MORGAM HALL,
STATE LAND OPFICE BUILDINGC, SANTA PFE, NEN MEXICO

7639:

ktouuuqumwiuhcmzdhfmwm Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Altarmats Examiner:

(Continued from Angust 18, 1962, Exsainer Hearing)

In tke matter of the bearing called by the Cil Conssrvation Division on its own motion to permit
CO2-In~-Action, Travelears Indemnity and all othar intarested parties to appear and show cause why
the Trigg Well No. 3 locatad in Unit J, Section .25, Towmship 15 North, Fainge 28 East, San Rigusl
County, awaid not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approwed plugging pro-
gram.

(Continmed from August 18, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
m,-m.mw:muummmmmwwmmvmm
the Mistad Mo. 1 located in Unit 2 of Section 1R, and the Mmistad ¥Mo. 2 located in Unit D of
Section 7, both in Towmmship 19 Norch, Range 36 East, mion County, should not be plugged and
abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging arogram.

Application of Sun Explaration and Production Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Chaves County,
Mew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled causa, sesks approval for the unorthodox location of a
Pennsylvanian gas well drilled 660 fset from the Morth and West lines of Sectiom 2!, Township 7 South,
Range 26 Bast, tke K/2 of said Section 21 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of Pauley Petroleum, Inc. for salt water disposal, Roosewvelt County, Bew Mexico.
Applicant, in the abowe-styled cxise, seeks authority to dispess cf prcducsd zalt water into the
San Andres formstion in the parforated interval from 3862 fset to 3874 feet in its State Well Bo. 1
located in Unit 8 of Sectiom 16, Tomnship 7 Sout:. Range 33 East. .

Application of George Sardella and Gary Plemans for an oil treating plant permit, Lea County, Hew Mexico.
applicant, in the above-styisd canse, seeks authority for tha construction and opsration of an-ail trsating
plant for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment oil at a site in the WW/4 WM/§ of Section 33,
Township 16 South, Range 33 East.

(Contimued from Angust 4, 1982, Examiner Beariong)

Application of Ralph ¥Mix for an oil treating plant parmit, EAY .77, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority for the constructiou and opsration of am oil
treating plant for the purpcse of treating and reclaiming sediment oil at a site in the SW/4 WE/3 of
Section 18, Towmship 19 South, Range 26 East.

!
f
!
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AR 7662: Application of Carter Poundation Production Company for & weterflood project. Lea County, New MexXico.
Appiicant, in the above-stylsd cause, sseks authority to expand its Sline~Cade Msterflood Project
by converting its Mactix Pederal Wells Wos. 2, S, 6, located in Units C. £, and D, respectively,
in Section 3}, Towmship 24 sSouth, Range 37 Kast, by the injection of water into the Quesn formation.

PASE 1639: (Continued from Awgust 18, 1982 Duaxiner Nearing)

Application of Acama 0il Corporatiocn fuc downhole commingling, Lesa County, Wex Maxico.
Applicant, in the above~styled csuse, sesks appeowval for the dowmhole commingling of Wants Abo,
Drinknxd and Slinshsy Pool production in the wellbore of its 5. J. Starkeys Lsass Well ¥o. 2,
located in Onit 3 of Section 26, Yowmship 21 South, Range 17 East.

7663: Application of Dugan Production Corporation for campulsory puoling, San Juaa County, New Maxico.
Applicant, in the above~evtyled cmtes, sswks an order pooling all mineral intarests in the Dakotz
formation underlying the $/2 of Sectiom 18. Towmship 30 Sorth, kange 14 West, to be dadicated to
2 wall to bs drilled at & standard loocation thereon. Also to be coasidered will be the cost of drilling
and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating cosets
and charges for supervision, designatiom of spplicant as operator of the wall and a charge for risk
involved in drilling seid well.

7%68: (Continued and Readwvertised)
Application of Petrolemm Corp. of ODalawmrs for a dnal completion, EAdy County, ¥ew Maxico.
Applicant, in the abowe—styled causs, seeks approwal for the dusl completion of its Superior Federal
Wall No. 6 located in OUnit 8 of Section 6§, Towmship 20 South, Range 29 Bast, East Burton Flat Piald,
to produce oil from the Strawn formation through the casing-tubing annulus and gas from the MorTow
forms .o through tubing.

E 7651: (Continued from Magust 18, 1962, Exaxinex Hasring)

Application of Nortex Gas & Oil Company for the amsndusnt of Order Nc. R-6903, Lea Coumty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled causs, sesis the smsndment of Division Order No. R-6903 to provide
that non-consenting working intsvest owners shall have thircy days fcllowing final adjudication of
title in which to pay their proportionate share of wall costs.

[EASE_7664: Applicatior of Yatas Petroleum Corporation for a unit agreamsnt,Chaves County, Mew Maxico.
Applicant, in tha above-styled cause, sssks approwval for the Little Cuavo Unit Area, comprising
13,407 zcres, more or lass, of Stats and Fee lands in Towmship 17 South, Range 18 East.

ZASE 7655: (Continued from August 18, 1962 Examinar Hearing)

Application of Yatss Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, Sew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sseks an ordar pooling all minerai intarests from the
surface down through the Abo formation undexlying the MN/4 of Section 20, Towmship 7 South,
Range 26 Bast, to ta dedicatsd ¢t a well to be drilled at a standard location thareocn. Also
to be considared will be the cost of drilling and completing seid wall and the allocation of
the cost thereof as well as actual operatig costs and charges for supervision, desigoation of
applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involvad in drilling said well.

ZASE 7665: Application of Sarvey E. Yatas Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, ir thesbove-styled cause, soeks an order poaling all mineral interests in the Mississippian
formatior underlying the #/2 of Section 3%, Township 13 South, Range 35 East, to be dedicated to 2
wall to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling
and completing said wall and the allocation of the cost thereof as wall as actual operating costs and
charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved
in drilling said well.

ZASES 7666, 7667, 7668, and 7669: Application of Yates Petrolsum Caorporation for compulsory pooling, Chaves County,
Bew Maxico. Applicant, in each of the four f3llcwing cases, seeks an order f . .ling all mineral interests
down through the Abo formation underlying the lands specified in each case, each to form a standard 160-
acre gas spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.
Also to bea considered in each case will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and ths allccs=
tion of the cost thereof as wall as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of
applicant as operator of the walls and a charge for risk involved in drilling said wells:

CASE 7666: SH/4 Secticn 3:
CASE 7667: MWW/4 Section 4:
CASE 7668: w®W#/4 Sectiom 14;

All of the above baing in Towmship S South, Range 24 Zast and
CASE 7669: Wi/4 Section 2, Township 9 South, Zangs 25 Zast
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CASE 7670:

§
)

CASE 7642:

E 76721

Application of Yetes Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, ir the above-styled csise, seeks an order pooling all mineral integrests in the Mcrrow
formation underiying the B/2 of Section 26, Township ld South, Range 27 East, to be dedicatau
to a wall to e drilled at & standard location theareon. Also to be comsidered will bde the cost
of arilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as wall as actual
opersting costs and charges for swpexrviszion, Jdesignation of spplicsnt as opsrator of the wall
and a charga for risk involved in drilling said well.

(Continned from Mgust 18, 1982 Examiner Fearing)

Application of Rio Pecos Corpormtion for compulsory pooling, Bddy County, Hew Maxico.
Agplicant, in the above—styled cause, sesks an order ypooling all minersl intarests froa the top
of the Wolfcamp to the base of the Pennsylwvenian formation underlying the W/2 of Section 38,
Towmship 18 South, Rangs 24 East, to be dedicated to a weall to ba irilled at a standard location
thereon. Also to be considered will be ths cost of drilling and completing said well and the
allocation of the cost thareaf as well as actual opearating costs and charges for suparvision,

dasignation of :pplicant as operator of the well and a cherge for risk invoiwed in drilliny
said wvell.

Application of Doyls Hartmsn for comgralecTy peoling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled canse, ssseks an ovder pooling all mineral interests fr-m the surface
throogh the Jalzat Pool, underlying & previcusly approved 120-acre non-standard proration unit
comprising the S/2 ¥R/4 and EE/4 ME/4 of Section 20, Towmship 25 South, Range 37 Bast, to be dedi-
caved to a wall to be drilled at a prewviously approved unorthodax location. Alsc to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said wall and the allocation of the cost therwof as wall
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the
wall and a charge for risk involved in 4rilling said well.

Application of Texas Bastern Dewvalopments, Joc. for an exception to Bule 307, San Juan County, Mew Maxico.
Applicant, in the shove—styled cause, sesks an exception to Ruls 307 of the Division Rules and Regulations
to permit it to draw a vacuum on the Shiprock Gallup Oil Pool reservoir through 16 wealls in Sections 16
and 17, Towmship 29 Morth, Range 18 Wesc. Applicant further seeks an administrative procedure whereby

it could extand the proposed vacuum system to include additional wells in the same reservoir.

Application of Southarn Union Exploration Company for retroactive axssption, San Juan and Rio Arriba
Counties, Wew Mexico. Applicant, in the abowe-styled cause., sesks the retroactive examption from Section
S of the New Nexico Watural Gas Pricing iact of the following Basin Dakota infill wells: Jicarilla A
¥o. 15-E in Unit N of Section 13 and Jicsrilla A No. 10-E in mit G of Section 23, both in Township

26 ¥orth, Range <« Vest, and Jicarilla K Nq. 15-£ in Tnit A of Section 1, Township 25 North, Range 5 Wast,
all in Rio Arriba County, and tha Sodges ¥No. 15-2 in tnit J of Section 27, Township 26 Morth, Range 3
West in San Juan County. Also the following Rallard-Pictured Cliffs replacesent well in San Juan County:
Sewsom No. 10-R in Unit ¥ of Section 20, Towmship 26 North, Range 8 West. Each of the aforesaid wells
was subiect to the New Mexico NMatural Gas Pricing Act until exsspted from sams by the Division on July
23, 1982, and applicant sesks the retroactive sxemption of each of said wells to date of first delivery
into the pipeline which ranges from Decesber 24, 1960 to January 11, 1962.

In the mattar of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion for an oxder

creating, assigning discowery allowable, contracting, and sxtending certain pools in Chaves, Eddy, Lea,
and Roosevelt Counties, New Maxicos

(a) CREATE a new pool in Bddy County, New Mexico, classified as an cil pool for Brushy Canyon
and designated as the Srushy Draw-Brushy Cazyon Pool. FPurther, to assign approxi-
mataly 25,410 barrels of discovery allowable to the discovery well, the J. C. Williamson
OCBHEN Pedaral Well Mo. 1 located in Unit M of Section 25, Towmnship 26 South, Range 29 East,
WP, Said pool would comprise:

TOWMSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, MMPM
Section 25: SW/4

() CRENTE a new Pool in Lea County, New Mexico classified as an oil pool for San Andres production
and desicnated as the Hobbs Channel-San Andres Pool. The discovery well is the Bass Enterprises
mmmuc&wmzmllo.llocacodinmiznotsoctionﬁ.mmipn
South, Range 37 EBast, MMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWRSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, WMPN
Section 36: WW/4

2
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CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as & ¢as pool for
Morrow production and designated as the Humphreys Nill-Morrow Gas Pool. The
discovery wall is the Florida RDxploration Cospany Beno Com Well Wo. 1 located
in Gnit O of Section ii, Towmahip 25 sSocuth, Range 35 Zastc, WM.  Said pocl
would comprise:

TONMSEIP 35 SOUTH, EANGR 13 EAST, WGt
Section 1l: W/2

CREATE » new pool in Les County, New Mexico., classified as an oil pool for Ano
production and designated as the Justis-Abo Pool. The discowvery wall is the
Santa Fe Enargy Cospeny Carlson 3-1S Federal Well No. 3 located in Onit O of
Sectiom 25, Towmsbip 2% South, hange 37 Zast, MIPM. Said pool would comprise:

37 ) e ]
Section 25: SR/4

CIEXTE 3 naw pool in SAdy County, dew Maxico, clissified as a gas pool for Upper
Penngylvanisn production and designated ac the NcMillan-Upper Pemnsylvanian Gas
Pocl, 7The &iscovery wll iz the Scuthlarnd Woyalty Company Pecos River Pedaral

20 Com Well ¥, 1 locatsd in Unit J of Section 20, Township 19 South, Range 27

Eaat, HMMPN. Said pool would comprise:

mum,mnnﬂ,m
Section 20: 272

CREATE 2 new pool in Bddy County, HNew Mexico, classified as a gas pool
Strawm production and designated as thbe Mosley Canyon-Strawn Gas Pool.
discovary well is W. A. NMoncrief, Jr., Jurnegan Stats Well ¥o. 1 located on.

C of Section 8, Towmship 24 Scuth, Rangs 25 Bast, MMMM. Said pool would cosprise:

TOMMSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM

Sectiom 8: M/2

CEEATE a nevw pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as am oil pool for Tubb
production and designated as the West Radine~Tubb Pool. The discovery wsll is the
Tamarack Petroleum Company,Inc. ¥ornegay A Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section
9, Towmship 20 South, %nge 38 Zast, WPN. Said pool wvould coaprise:

IURRBELr 0 ToUin, Semeos 28 Saes, Swm

Saction 9: MW/4

CREATE A new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow
production and designated as the Pitchfork Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery
well is the HNG Oil Cosmpany Madara 32 Stats Com Well No. 1 located in Unit C

of Section 32, Towmship 24 South, Range 34 Bast, HMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOMRSHIP 24 SCUTH, RMAGE 34 EAST, MNNPM
Section .32: #A/2

CBEATE a new pool in Bddy County, New Maxico, classified as an oil pool for Yeso pro-
duction and designated as the Seven Rivers-Yeso Pool. The discovery well is Chama
Petroleum Corporation Irami Federal Well Nc. 1 located in Unit # of Section 34,
Towmship 19 South, Bance 25 East, MPM. Said pool would comprise:

TONMSHIP 19 SOUTH, RAMGE 25 EASY, NMEM
Section 34: SW/4

CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New ¥Maxico, classified as am oili pool for
Abo production and designated as the East Skaggs—Abo Pool. The discovexy well
is the Texaco Inc. C. H. Weix A Well No. 12 located in Qait G of Section 12,
Township 20 South. Rance 37 Bast, MPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOMNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, WMPM
Section 12: ¥E/4

CIZENTE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexicon, classified as an oil pool for Tubb
production and designated as the Teague-Tubb Pool. The discovery well is the
Alpha Twenty-One Production Company Lea Well Mo. 2 located in Unit A cf Section
17, Townskp 23 South, Range 37 East, MMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, BAMGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: NE/4

e e
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CREATE ¢ new pool in Lea County, Bevw Nexico, classified as an oil pool
for Davenian production and dasignated as the Townsand-Oavonian Pool.

The discovery well is the Kimbark Jil acd Gas Company New Mexico l-4

stats Com Well Sa. 1 located in Gnit X of Secticm 4, Townahip 16 South,
Rangye 35 East, MMPN. Said pool would comprise:

IowesEDy 16 SOUTS, NAMCE 35 ACT, Mmew

sSection 4: Lots . 12, 13, 14

& naw pool in BAdy Coumty, By Mexiro. classified as en oil

Bone Spring production and designated as the Welch-Sone Spring
wvall is che Quanah Petroleum, Inc. Say 3 Federal Com

located in Bait K of Section 9, Townghip 26 South, Rasge 27
. Said pool would cowprise:

g;Eag
5!52

TOMMERIP 26 SOUTM, RANGE 27 EAST, Weed
Section 9: SW/4

COFTSACT tha horizontal limits of the Buckeye—Abo #ool in Lea Coumty,
few Maxico, by the delatiocn of the following doscrided area:

TOMRSHIP 18 SOUTH, BANGE 35 EAST, WiPN
Secticn 1: W'iﬁ

CONTRACT the horizontal limits of the Vacmwm-Abo Beef Pool in tea County,
Naw Meaxico, by the dasletion of the fcllowing described area:

TOMWSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, WM
Section 3: BR/2 W8/4

EXTEMD tha kntalope Sink-Upper Penngylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New
Mexico, to includs thavrein:

mmm,munﬂ,m
Section 13 W/2

Section l4: N/2

BXTEND the Mosi LSGhaes Cuaction-3en Andres Pool in isa County, Wew Mexico,
TOMMGHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, WOPNM
Section 20: wWN/4

EXTEMD the Atoka-Yeso Pool in Eddy County, Mew Maxico, to include therein:

TOMMSHIP 18 SOUTH, RAMGE 26 BAST, MMPM
Section 26: E/2

ZXTEND the Bilbrey-Morrow Gas Pool in lea County, Newv Mexico, to include

TOMRSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, MMPM
Saction S5: WN/4 )

Section 6: B/2

E

mmmmmlmmlmwspm Bew Waxico, bo:.ncludn
therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 14: M/2 5/2 and MR/4

TYISMT ths Camececy-#iorrow Gas Pool in Bddy Coumty, New Mexico, to include
th.nu

TOMMSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NWPM
Seccion 3: §/2

Section 4: All

EXTEND the Camanche Statelins Tansill-Yates—Seven Rivers-Queen Pool in Lea
County, Wew “exico, to inclode therein:

TOMMSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 36 BAST, WMPM
Section 26: W/4
s.ct;im 27: ME/4 and E/2 /4
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EXTINO the South Empire-dorzow Gas Pool in Rddy County, New Mexico
to include thersin:

17 28 b o]
saceion 391
Section 36: W/2

EXTEND the Bouth Dapire-Wolfcasp Pool in Bddy Coonty, Sew Mexico, to
includa therein:

Y] o
sSaction 36: 2 4

17 s ] W
3ection 31: WR/4 and $/2 BB/&

TEITRND the forty Winar Ridge-Bone Spring Mool in R4y County, Mew Naxico,
o include therein:

mam‘mmw‘m
Sectiom 16: SB/4

EXTEND the Nardy-Tubb Pool in Lea County, New Mexice, to include therein:

21 RANGE 3& | ]
Secticm 2: Lots 11, 12, 13, 14, and 8/2
Section 11l: W/4

SXTEND the Wartheast Lovington-fennsylwvanian Fool in lea County, Wan #Saxtico,
to inclods therein:

16 BANGR 37
Section 20: 4

EXTEND the West NMilossand-Penngylvanian Pool in Rooeswvelt County, New Mexico,
baxml.ud-tmx_.m

mam,gug,m
sectiom 19: W/2

EXTEND the South Petarson-feansylvanian Associated Pool {n Roosswelt County,
Bew Maxice, to includa therwin:

TOMISEIP S SOUTH, PFANGE 313 EAGE, MePn
Section 30: 3SR/4

Section 31: N/2 ME/4

TOWMIEEIP 6 RANGE 33 RAST, MEPN
Section 193 §/2

EXTEND the Race Track-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, Hew Naxico, to
include therein:

TOWWGEIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 2g EAST, WEPM
Section 18: WE/4 and S/2 3B/4

EXTEND tha Ross Drawv-Wolfcamp Gas Pool in Bddy County, New Maxico, to
include therein:

mnm,mwm‘m
Section 23: 872

Sectiom 26: W/2

mmmsﬂm-mmmmw;cmﬁq,wmico.m
include tharein:

m.:sm,ms-nsr,m
Section 17: S/2

Section 20: All

mmm;wmlmumlmwcmw,m
Mexico, tu include therein:

mum,mnm‘m
Section 21: WB/4
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Dockets Wos. 27-82 and 28-82 are tentatively set for Septesber | and Septesber 15, 1982. 1icati
wsst be filed at least 22 deys in advance of hearing date. aid Applications for hearing

DOCKET: EXAFNTMER HEARING - WEDNESODAY - AUGUST 18, 1982

9 AN, - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION - MORGAR WALL,
STATE LAKG OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICD

The ToTToxTng cases wiTT be heard batore Dantel 5. Wutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stacets, ATternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Comsideration of the allowsble production of gas €or September, 1962, from #ifteen
prorvated pcois in Lea, fddy, and Chaves founties, New Mexico.

(2) Comstderation of the aliowsble production of gas for September, 1982, from four prorated
pools fn San Jusn, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties. New Mexico.

CASE 7635: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0i1 Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
~In-Action, Travelers Indemmtty and all other interesied parties to appear and show cause why
Trigg Well No. 3 locatad in Unit J, Section 25, Township 15 North, Range 28 East, San Miguel
County, should not be plugged and abandoned in 2ccordance with a Division-approved plugging pro-
gram. :

CASE 7636: In the matter of the hearing called by the 071 Conservation Divisior om fts own motion to perwit
C0z-In-Action, Travelers Indemnity and ali other intsrestsd parties to appear and show cause why
the Amistad No. 1 located in Unit € of Section 18, and the Amistad No. 2 located in Unit D of
Section 7, both in Towmship 19 North, Range 36 East, Union County, should not be plugged and sban-
doned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

CASE 7637: In the matter of the hearing called by the 011 Conservation Division on its own motion to perwit
R.A.F. Enterprises, Fireman's Fund Insurance Company and all other interested parties to sppear
and show cause why the Shaw Mell No. 1, located in Unit M, Section 18, Township 4 North, Range
B‘Eas:. Torrance County, smould not be plugged and absndomed in accordance with 3 Division-approved
plugaing program.

CASE 7638: In the mtter cf the hearing called by the 011 Conservation Division om its own moticn to perwit
Cibola Energy Corporation, Mid-Continent Zasualty Company, and all other interested parties to
appear and show cause why the Stams Ranch Well Wo. 1, located in Unit X, Section 9, the Clyde
Berlier Well Mo. 1, located in Unit K and the Clyde Berlier Mell No. 2, located in Unit F, both
in Section 21, the Mora Ranch Well No. 3 Tocated in Uit R and the Mora Ranch Mell No. 4, located
in Unit M, both in Section 5, all in Towmship 21-North, Range 2} East, Mora County, should not
be plugged and abandoned in accordamce with a Division-approved plugging progrem.

CASE 7639: Application of Acoma 0i1 Corporation for Sownhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Appiicant, in the avove-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Wantz Abo,
Orinkard and Blinebry Pool production in the wellbore of its S. J. Starkeys Lease Well No. 2,
located in Unit B of Section 26, Township 21 South, Ramge 37 East. -

CASE 7640: Application of Morris R. Antweil for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, tn the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in all formations
from the surface down through and including the Abo formstion in and under the NE/4 NE/4 of Section
12, Townskip 20 South, Range 37 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location
thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the alloca-
tion of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, desigmation
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7641: Application of Reading & Bates Petroleum Co. for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an grder pooling 2all wmineral interests in all formations
from the surfaece down through the Devonian formation underlying the M¥/4 SE/4 of Section 33, Township
14 South, Range 38 East, to be dedicated to a well 2o be drilled at a standard location thereonm.
Also to be considered will be the cost oF drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the
coet thamacf o= w211 ac aotus! operating costs sndcharges for supervisionm, desigastion of appiicent
as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
CASE 764Z: Appiication of Doyle Hartman for compulsory pooling, Lea County, WHew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the surface
through the Jalmat Pool, underlying a previously approved 120-acre non-standard proration unit
comprising the S/2 NE/4 and NE/4 NE/4 of Section 20, Township 25 South, Pange 37 East, to be dedi-
cated to a well to be drilled at a previously approved unorthodox location. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as
well as actual czperating costs and charges for supervision, desigmation of applicant as operator of
the wel’ and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
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CASE 7643: Application of Yexaco, Inc. for compulsory poolimg, Lea County, fiew Mexico.
Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, seeks an Order pooling all mineral interests in the Drinkard
and Strawn formations underlying the W/2 NE/& of Section 33, Towmskip 16 South, Ramge 37 East,
Casey-West Knowles Area, to b2 dedicated to a wel) to be drilled at 3 standard lecation thereon.
Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of
the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of appli-
cant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling satd well.

CASE 765G: Application of Texacu Imc. for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sesks an order pooling ail mineral intsrests in the Drinkard
and Strawn formations underlying the £/2 NE/4 of Section 33, Township 16 South, Range 37 East,
Casey~Vest Knowles Area, to be dadicated to a wall to be drilled at a standard location thereom.
Also to be comsidered will be tha cost of drilling and completing said well amd the allocation
of the cost thersof as well as actual opereting costs and charges for rvision, designation of
applicant as operator of the weil and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7644: Application of Rault Petroleum Corporation & MeKay Petroleum Corporation for cempulsory pooling,
De Baca County, New Mexico. Applicamt, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pocoling all mimeral
interests from the surface to the base of the Abo formation underlying the SN/4 of Section 33, Townsiip
3 South, Range 25 East, to be dedicated tc a well to be drilled at a standard location therson. Also :
to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said wel! and the allocation of the !
cost thereof as wall as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of app!icast i
at operator of the weil and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Stavens Operating Corporation for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, Mew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-stylad cause, sesks an order pooling all wineral interests from the surface
down to the base of the Abo formation underlying the NE/& of Section 29, Township 7 South, Range

26 East, to be dedicatad to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of driliing and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well

as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the

well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7652: Application of Comoco Inc. for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicart, in the adove-styled cause,seeks an order pooling all wimeral interests in the Cisco forma-
tion underiying all of partial Sections 34 and 35, Towmship 20 1/2 South, Ramge 23 East, underlying

a previously approved §88-acre nom-standard prorvation umit, to be dedicated t0 a well at a previously
approved unorthodox location which is to be re-entered. Also to be considered will be the cost of
re-entering said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating custs and
charges for supervision, designation of applicaat asz operator of the well and 2 charge for risk in-
volved in re-entering said ue?l"f

CASE 7645: Application of Tenneco 011 Company for an umorthodox gas well locatiom, Lea County, New Aexico.
Appli.ant, in the above-siyied cause, seeks approval for t_ e umorthodox location of a Pemnsylvanian
gas well to b2 drilled 1855 feet from the Morth line and 650 feet from the East line of Sectiom 25,
Township 16 South, Range 33 East, the N/2 of said Section 25 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 7651: Application of Nortex Gas & 011 Company for the amendwent of Order No. R-6903, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendwent of Division Order No. R-6903 to provide
that non-consenting working interest owners shall have thirty days following final adjudication of
title in which to pay their proportionate share of well costs.

F
%

CASE 7647: Application of Guest Energy Corporation for salt water disposal, Lea County, MNew Hexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the San
Andres formation 3a the open hole irterval from 4150 feet to 5600 feet in its State A Well No. 2,
Incated in Unit L of Section 26. Township 13 South, Range 33 East.

CASE 7653: Application of Rio Pecos Corporationm for a umit agr?egnt. %ns_(_:guat!, Ng-rlfsxic?. )

a e . = P Y R W, ) - N " - e la
APPITICANT, TN e SGUOVE—3ILy S LEiSE, FTTRS appTovEtl 10T LE UIVET ISE-NOT LI reweisr umis s

AT
comprising 1,920 acres, more or less, of Federal and Fee iands in Towmship 8 South, Range 31 East.

CASE 7548: Application of Rio Pecos Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mimeral interests from the top
of the Wolfcamp to the base of the Pennsylvanian formation, underlying the W/2 of Section 35,
Township 18 South, Range 24 £ast, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard lacation
thereon. Also to be comsidered will be the cost of drilling and cospleting said well and the alloca-
tion cf the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, desigmation
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
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CASE 7654: Appiication of Rault Petroleum Corporation for sn unorthodox gas well location, Chaves County,
flow Mpxico. Applicant, in the abowe-styled cause, ssexs approval for the unrorthodox location
for an wndesignated Pemasylvanisn gu well to be drilied 60G feet from the South Vine and 660 feet
from the West 1ine of Section 13, Towmship 8 South, Ravge 27 East, the $/2 of said Section 13 to
be dadicated to the well.

A ——

CASE 7306: {Reopened)
In the matter of Case 7306 being recpaned pursuant to the provistons of Order No. R-6769 which
promsigeted tamporsry pool rules for Meders-lower Peamn Gas Pool in Lea County, rcluding pro-
vision for 640-acre spacing units. A1l ixterested partiss may appear and show cause why satd
pool should not be developed on 320-acve spacting.

CASE 7655:

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for misor{ pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mimeral interests from the
surface dowm through the Abo formation underlying the WM/4 of Section 20, Township 7 South,
fange 26 East, tv be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereomn. Alss to
be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the
cost thereof as well as actual operating costs snd charges for supervisiom, designation of apgli-
cant as operatir of the wall and & charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASES 7528 and 7529: (Continued from July 7, 1382, Examirer Hearing)

Application of Jack J. Grymderg for compulsory pooling, Chaves Coumty, New Mexico.

Applicamt, in sech of the following two cases, seeks an order pooling all wineral interests dowm
thwough the Ao formation underlying the lands speci{fied-in each case, each to form a standard
160-acre gas specin; and proration unit to be dedicated to a well tc be drilled at a standard
location thereon. Also to be considered in each case will be the cost of drilling and completing
said wells and the allocation o7 the cost thereof as well as actuel opersting costs and charges
for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the wells and a charge for risk involved
in drilling said wells:

CASE 7528: WM/& Section &, Township 5 South, Range 24 East
CASE 7529: MNE/4 Section 4, Township S South, Range 24 East

.

-CASE 7649: Application of Sowthern Union Exploration Company for retroactive exemption, San Juan and Rio Arriba
<= Counties, New Nexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the retroactive exsmption from

T Eection § of the Mew Mexico Natural Gas Pricing Act of the following Basin Dakota infill wells:
Jicarilla A No. 13-E in Unit N of Section 13 and Jicarilla A No. 10-E in Unit G of Section 23, both
in Towmship 26 North, Range & Mest, and Jicartlla K Wo. 15-E in Unit A of Section 1, Towmship 25
North, Ramge S Mest, all in Rio Arriba County, and the Hodoes No. 15-E in Unit J of Sectien 27,
Towmship 26 North, Range 8 West. Each of the aforesaid wells was subject to the New Mexico Natural
Gas Pricing Act uatil excwpted from same by the Division on July 23, 1982, and applicant seeks the
retroactive exemption of each of said wells to date of first delivery into the pipeiine which ranges
from December 24, 1980 to Jamwary 17, 1982.

CASE 7594: (Continued from July 21, 1382, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for statutory unitization, Lea County, New Mexico.
- Applicamt, in the above-styled cause, Seeks am order umnitizing, for the purposes of a sacondary
recovery project, all wimeral interests in that portion of the Bome Spring formation described as
the Carbonate unit Getween the first and second Bone Spring Sands underlying the Young Deep Unit,
encompassing 560 acres, wore or less, of Federal lands underlying porticns of Sections 3, 4, 9 and
10, Township 18 South, Range 32 East. . ‘
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EXEMPTION FROM THE NATURAL CAS PRICING ACT
PURSUANT TO SECTION 62-7-5, EMSA 1978, AMD
- DIVISION ORDER NO. R-5436
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“as ref*e a BLeing
2 7 Man Street

Danas. Texas 75202

2°4,742-6051

June 7, 1982

' U)

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Hodges $15E
Basin Dakota Field
San Juan County, MM

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to the provisions of the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission's
Order No. R-5436 and pursuant to Section 62-7-5 NMSA 1978, Southern Union
Exploration Company respectfully requests an exemption for the above ref-
erenced infill gas well from the prcvisions of the State of New Mexico's

Natural Gas Pricing Act.

Attached for your consideration is a copy of an area plat showing the ref-.
erenced proration unit, the location of all wells thereon, and the ownership
and location of all wells offsetting it. Also please find enclosed a nota-
rized certification pursuant to Rule 7 (c) contained in Order No. R-5436; and
USGA Forms 9-33iC and 9-330. -

The 0il Conservation Cammission had found that infill drilling would sub-
stantiaily increase recoverable reserves, would result in more efficient

use of reservoir energy, and would tend to ensure greater ultimate recovery

of gas fram the Basin Dakota pool in Order No. R-1670-V. The above referenced
well is completed and producing from this pool.

SaxthemlhmﬂqﬂoratamCmpanyaJsor&spectfuuyrequeststhatthls
retroactive to the date of initial deliveries from this
(8/13/81) had sincerely believed that these exemptions were autaomatic

and was required to exempt this well. We apologize for any
inconvenience this may have caused.

If you require any additional information, please let us know.




CERTTFICATICN

I hereby certify that the Jicarilla K Well No. 15, being the existing well
on the referenced proration unit, shall not have its ability to produce into
the pipeline restricted in any manner.

- tz 3
Drilling and Production
Engineer

Subscribed in my presence and duly sworn to before me, this eighth day of
~Notary TBIic In and for-
Dallas County, Texas

My Commission Expires
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» TYTE OF COMPLETION:
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& 3aAMNC 37 OPCRATOR . R oes
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INSTRUCTIONS

Geaeral: This form is desigued for submitting a complete and correct well completion report and log oo atl types of lands and leases to either a Federal agency or & Etate agencs,
ur both, puramnt to applicatie Federsl kad/or State iaws aod regulations.  Any necesxary special lastructions concerning the use of this form and the number of cuples to be
subsitted, pacticularly with regand W local, area, ot regional procedures and practices, elther are sdown below ur will bo Issued by, or sy be obtained from, the loesl Federal
aml/or State olfice.  Nee instructions ot items 22 and 24, and 33, below regarding separate reports for completions

1f not filed prior to the tine this sumnmary recond s submitted, copies of all currentiy avaliadls logs (dzillers, geologists, sample and core annlysis, all types clectric, ete.), forma-
tion and pressure tests, and directional surveys, shouid be attached hereto, to ibs extent required by applicable Federsl and/or State laws and regulations. All attachments
should be tivtedd an this form, Kee item 35,

{tem 4: If there nee un applinbile State roquireumcats, lucations on Federa! or Indian land should be described Ia accordance with Federal requircments.  Coosult local State
or Foderal affiee for spechtic lnstructionn .. )

ttem 18: hullcute which clevation is nxed 83 reference (wihere not otherwise shown) for depth measurements given fn othor apices ou this form and In xny attachments.

items 22 ond 24: 1f (his well is completed for separate productios from more iheu ode nterval zone {multiple complition}, 80 stats in iem 22, and ia (e 24 show the producing
interva?, or intervais, tup{s, Laltom(3) and name(s) (If any) for ouly the intervai reported In item 33 Submit & separate veport (pege) on this form, adequately ideatified,
for cach adilitional interval to be scparately prodoced, showlag ths additlonal Jata pertinent o such Interval.

Hem 29: “Rocks Coment™: Attached supplemental pecerds for this well should show the detalls of aay iaultiple stage cementing and the location of the comenting tool.
ltem 33: Subuiilt u sepurate completion eeport vn this furm for cach lutervil to be sepurately produced.  (See lnstruction for ‘tems 22 and 21 abuve.)
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APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN, OR PLUG BACK

& ' INDIaN, ALLOYTES O) TRISE WANS

1s. Ttre v wosk : N/A -
DRILL (X DEEPEN [ PLUG BACK [J | ¥ oni wsewenr waws

5. TP OF WRLL ) N/A .
A Uhe ornes :;';:.:J ur r’x:w: -1 & fiaM o% Leasa Rawd - .

2 Baug OF OrERATOR

Supron Erergy Corporation c/o Gordon L. Llewellyn
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The Lakes at Bent Tree
17400 Dallas 2kwy, Ste. 210, Dalles,_T €262
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4. LOCATION OF WELlL (Repert lacation « clearly and to ac corum with any State requirements.®)

Al suts

{oine 1770' FSL & 1530' FEL (W SE)
AL propeeréd prod. lone

Same

stin,Dakotaraf

L aaC. Y. a. WL e S -

ll. BURYRY @8 m :

Sec 27 T26N RBH

1. DIATANCE IN WILLS akD MINE-TION TEOM SEAREET YOWN O@ FOST OVFICE®

iz COCXTY Ja PiaR 18. v

29.7 miles Scuth of Blanco, NM 7 I San Juan . Mexico
1. BISTANCS FROU PROPUSED® 16. 39, OF 4ACEES 1N LEaASS | 17. 0. Op ACHES ASLIGKESD T -
LOCATION 2 'uu‘:l’& 1530, 24&) l O TR WEL, : = s
(nnnmms.nllnml(nn N - 320 . = =
TL CUTANCE FROM TIOrests mc&'r.l.ol' 19. r:owau: oRFTR SOTART O8 CABLE TOOLA % -
o R i s T - 7500 - Rotary® < i=:

21, sisvaTens (Show whether DF, RT, G ote)

6952' GR

ZT. ArFROXR. DATD WORK 'll.b TARTS

July 15, 1980
3. PROFUSED CARING AND CEMENTING PROGRAM - - T
|IZ8 OT MOLE 'B—I-K‘ oF CARING - “—"":.;“‘; l:l l‘;._ SETTING VEFTI ) QCAKTITY OF CRURNT
12 174" B 8 5/8" new 24* K 55_ST&C.__BOQ; 3 StaQE-D.V. Tool

6 74" 471/72" new | 10. S

Cw-55 ST&C

7500

Run tests if warranted and run 4 1/2" casing if productxve
4. Run 10ogs, as needed, and perforate and stimulate as nreeded.

EXHIBITS ATTACHED:

and Mesa Verde . i

1. DOrill 12 1/4" hole and set 8 5/8" surface casing to 300' with good returns.
2. Llog B.0.P. checks in daily drill reports and drill 6§ 174¢ ho’e to 7500"-
3.
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“A" Location and Elevation Plat

"B" The Ten-Point Compliance Prcgram

o The Blowout Preventer Diaaram

“p" The Multi-Point Requirements for A.P.D.

“E" & "Eq" Access Road Maps to Location

"E" Radius Map of Field

"G" Drill Pad Layout, Production Facilities & Cut-Fill Cross Sectton'
"H* Orill Rig Layout

IN ABOYE EPACT DENCRIRE FROPOSED PROCRAN @ If pmpnnl is to decpen or piug Dack, pive data oo prewent ptoeueun sone and pronud wsew productive
1t propeeal 1x to dril) or deepen directianally. give nerlinent dala on subsurface locktions and messurcd and truc vertical depths.  Give blowont

L08e.
preveoter program, if any.

24.
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-(This space for !-nlrrn or qtnc otfice uwe) - i

i nr .y . ;.

Lo JON 1w WA
rEBMIT NO. o - H

Ead =20 - '

Sl Luinvue vt i
APFROYED BY T
CONDITIONS (1F aAPPROS AL, IF ANT 5ﬂWA_rF{-_

pis’




-

WELL

- AT'Th AND ACREAGE DEDICATION " oT N AN
. ) EXHIBIT “A™ - Lgcation » {levation Plat
- All Mortenies m.uui ‘e frm the oyt or bownteries of the Reciion __‘
L4 saovWSNE . 1 on welt b
Scoron lacrygy Conoorelion SF-078432 b/ yes I/.ﬂ
That tett Rl Townahig arage Comenty “
'y, R7 26 7 g My Sae Joan |
st ) Wt §.0rC Uiyl Wel)? j
7720 1net trom the SOU/‘ liny ong S 30 (ot trom the ;q._[?‘ tonw :
Greund Lpved Elov. Progucing Foimation Pool Dwdicated Acrengiy
2527 Dakota Basin Dakota Arvwe

1. Outline the acrcage dedicated to the subject well Ly colored peacil or hachere marks oa the plat below. 1

2 If moce than one lease is dedicated to the well, outline cach and ideatify the ownership thereol (both us to working
interest and royalty).

3. If enorc than one leasc of different owaership is dedicated 1o the well, have the interests of all owners heen coanoli-

dated by commuenitization, wnilization, jarce-paaling, etc?
[ Yes [ Ne
If answer is “'nal’ liet the owners and tract descriptions whd have actually been consolidated. (lise reverse side of

this form if uccesury )

No allowable wiii be assigned to the we!l ontil all interests have been consolidated (by communitization. wnitization,
forced-pooling, or otherwise) or uatil & non-standard unit. ellmnlu; such utmns. has beea approved by the Commin.
sioa. :

i arswer is “yes!® type of coulcli&ntioa

1
I
|
|

CEATIFICATION

1 hareby ceciify thet the infermgtion con-
hevein ls trve ond compicie w she

. President Powers Elevatig!

Foxnon

gent Consultant for
Comgpany

Supron Energy Corporation

Date
MDuly 11, 1980
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Is wwe ond toccact ® the best of my
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Datias, Texas 75202
214/742-€051

July 12, 1382

P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Michael E. Stogner
Petroleum Engineer
Re: Application for Exemption from
the New Mexico Natural Gas
Pricing Act
Hodges #15E

Gentlemen:

As requested by Mr. Stogner's letter dated July 8, 1982, the purchaser for
the above referenced well is as follows:

Gas Campany of New Mexico
1800 First International Bldg.
Dallas, Texas 75270

Please advise if you require any additional information.



NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
P. O. BOX 2088 ADKINISTRATIVE ORDER
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICC 87501 WCPA=-29 -

EXEMPTION FROM THE NATURAL GAS PRICING ACT

PURSUANT TO SECTION 62-7-5, NMSA 1978, AND ?
DIVISION ORDER NO. R-5436 At
!

— =L

;oA

N
oo __Southern Unign Fxplaration Co v wee a0 0. _ \ewsom Well Ng. 10-R
IOCATION: T M sxc. 20 oe. 26N nC. g axy _San Juan

IMX_DINECTOR Dl' THE DIVISTON rms-

(1) Tust Sectiom 5 of the Katurel Gas Pricing Act (being Sece. 62-7=1 to ¢2~7-10, NMSA 1978) pravides that the llnmul.
Ges Pricing Act shall not apply to the production end sale of natural gas in intrastate commerce from s well the drilling
of or first intrastate sala of vhich commenced on or afier Januvary i, 1975, provided hovever, that the Act shall apply
te such & wall if it is drilled withia an eastablished proration unit which was producing ov capable af produciang

natural gae prior te Jsavary 1, 1973, ‘from the sams reservoir unless the 0il Coaservation Division exempts such well

-m‘:shu;u that such mav well was Jutxhd for ressons otber than awwiding tha application fo the Ratursl Cas
Pric act.

(2} Thst by Order No. 3-5415, dated Junma &, 1977, the Division established an adminiztrative procedure whersdy the

Director of the Division is empowered ta act for the Divicion and exempt gas weils from the provisiuns. of Section 5 of

the Batural Gas Pricing Act provided said wells were drilled on or after January 1, 1975, within established proration

waits which were producing or cepable of producing matural gas from the same reservoir prior ta Jeauary 1,. 1975.

(3} That tc qualify for such exemption, under said Order No. R-5436, a gas well nust be classifiad eithur a3 a reolacwment
well or as an infill well.

(4 That pursuant to Order No. R-5436, the Director of the Division may find that a rcplacement well is justified for
meaeons other than avoiding the pricing rovisions of tha Natural Gas Pricing Act upon a showang by tha cperator that: -

(a) The well was necessary to replace a wvall lost due to eocxxmically Wuwmxfm
or forration damage; or that

[ ) ﬁuuﬂmmmmﬂnnwﬂlgm&manwmdﬂn&x&ﬁnt
{c) the drilling of the well commencad prior to Jamaxy 18, 1977.

{S) That pursuant to Order No. R=5436, the Director of the Division may fird d\atmmfxnueuujmuﬁdterm
wmmmmmdmmmw&mmmamwmmmmn
(a) the w=ll was drilled in a pool where the Division, after notice and hearing, has issuead an order finding
uug.izuu..u:uunqmmmxmmmmwxemmdnmmmummu

in such pool, will result in more efficient use of reservoir encrgy, mmuwnmmmqteawulunm
recovery of gas froem the pool; or that

[+-] mmumummmummt&ummddnmmzummn
Tights; ox that
(c} the diilling of the wall copmenced pricr to Jaxwary 18, 1977.

(§) That the applicant herein - Sguthern Unign EXpl. has requested exemption from the provisions of the
Katural Gas Pricing Act punmt to Section 62-7=5, NMSA 1978, and Division Order No. R-5436 for the adove-named wall,

-

{3 'natallﬁserequmuofsudomerm R-54136 have been corplied with, and that said well is justified far
etaq:’_xmfmmepravmmoftheNamralGasPncmgActuusmd;assmdwaumrmdruhdfotﬂemof
avoiding the spplication of said act, but was in fact:

u A _Replacement Well
{ ) necessary to replace a well lost due to economically irrescrable down-hole mechanical failure or
| formation damxe.
; BSOESSATY tO replace a well producing at nor-conmercial rates.
}-awell the drilling cf which cmmenced prior to Jamacy 18, 1377.
() An Infill Well

()druluimapmlmeremenwxs_m after notice and hearing, has issued an order finding that infill
in such pool will increasc the recoverable reserves under the various proration units :a the poal,
vﬂlnsultmmreefiacxmt\seofrcsexvm:emgy,a:ﬂmllw\dmmquuarulmm
of gas from the pool, said pool being the Poal
ard the order being Division Order No. R-
()necss-uymmwtﬂepmaummxtfmmm:axdrmummmhum
{ } a well the drilling of which camenced pricr to Janvacy 18, 1977,
iT I8 'mnzronz DIDERED‘

{1) That the above-momed well is hereby axespted from Section 5 of the Natural Gas Pﬂem Act (Soa 62-7-1 to
62-7-10) wsa 1978), effective this date.

-{2) hat jurisdiction of this cause is hereby retained, and that this cxamption is suGject rescission upon failure
to
u:plyuzﬁtﬁnpcwum:fhleﬁ(d)amleﬂc)dmmzaxmdexuo.a-ﬂ%xtotoﬁa cause shown.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico on this_ 22Nd  day of _ JUly 19 B2,

Rt ahs




Soumtm uUnion Exploration Company

.
<27

Sanerd Bu Qan3
“""\‘1 - Stemat
Daas Tesay TE20S
213 T42.608

Jure 7, 1982

State of New Mexico

0i1 Conservation Division
P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Newsom #10-R
Ballard Pictured Ciiffs
San Juan County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to the provisions of the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission's
Order No. R-5436 and pursuant to Section 62-7-5 NMSA 1978, Southern Union
Exploration Company respectfully requests an exemption for the above referenced
replacement well from the provisions of thz State of New Mexico’'s Natural Gas .
Pricing Act.

Attached for your consideration is a copy of an area plat showing the refer-
enced proration unit, the location of all wells thereon, and the ownership

and location of all wells offsetting it. Also please find- enclosed a monthly
production summary for the last 24 months for the Newsom #10 (the original well
on the proration unit), USGS Form 9-331 for abandomnment of the Newsom #10,

and USGS Forms 9-331C and 9-330 for the Newsom #10-R,

The Newsom #10 last preduced in May of 1968, and the Newsom #10-R was spud in
June of 1980. Southern Union Explcration Company subseguently acquired this
lease and did not assume operations on it until January of 1981. The records
received from the original operatour were incomplete; therefore, we do not
have readily available to us the information contained in Ruie 6 {a) and (c)
of Order Mo. R-5436 (Authorization for Expenditure for the #10-R; tabulation
of monthly gross revenues, operating expenses, and royalties and taxes paid
during the last 24 months of production for the Newsom #10).

Scuthern.Unlon Explorat1on Company also respectfully requests that this

weil (12/24/80 We had sincereiy beiieved that these exempt1ons were auto-

application was required to exempt this well. We apologize fcr
any 1nconven1ence this may have caused.




Newsom #10-R
Page 2

If you require any additional! information, or if you have any questions,
please let us know.

to}, Administrative Operations

/bim

ttachments
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Novembey

Jarmary, 1967
Pebruary
March

April

May

June

July

August

September
October

November
December

January, 1968
February

NEWSOM 410

SAN JUAN COUNTY, NBW MEXICO

Mcf
15.025 PSIA

109
&
-0-
73 |
134
121

18
279
222
181

0130

65

40

11

16
121
149
113




o Pocae S-331 U T[TED STATES SURMIT N TRI  “ATES Torm " o
e DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR (U fonesetions oo S - el Bereis o an-misne
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY SP - 078433

o

) . IF INDIAN, ALLOTIRS OR TRISE NaME
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS
(De nat ane thix furm for propostle 1 dril or ta decpen or plag back to a Fifferent resersolr.
Use “"APPLICATION FOR PERMIT e uch propusals.)

. UNIT AGREEMENT NANS

:r':'.!. D ‘:t:.t. E NATNFER Lt
NaME OF OPZRaTOR T T ’ - S Tak% OR LEASE NAME -
Southern Union Production Cozpany o Hewsom
3 cooRina oF OPERATOS [ YT AT e———
2+0. Box €08, Farminptom, New texico 87401 10
§. IDCATION oF WELL (Keport location clearty and In accordaice with any State foquirements,® | 10. FIRLU_AXO-POOT, OR WILDCAT
See alsn space 17 brlow) -
At xarface Ralilard Pictured Cliffs
‘ _ 11, auc.....:..u..o:u:m
990 %, £3ua the South 1t 9 ” he W - SORYEY 0w anfa
zoa South 1linc and %990 ft. from the Vest line Sece 30, T-26M, R=8W
N.H-P-H-
14 PERMIT %O, 15. ELEVATIONS (Show whether OF, KT, CK, etc.} . 12. COUNTY 08 PsnigH| 13. sTaTs
‘ 6460t DF San Jaan New Mexico
16,

Check Appropnate Box To Indicate MNature of Notice, Report, or Other Data

NQTICR OF INTENTION TO: AVANEQUENT REFOET OF

P o-mA r'—\
TERT WATER SULT-OFF — PULL R ALTER ¢ \SING , o ! WATEA SUUT-OFF RCFAIAING WEBLL
1
i

FRACTY RE TREAT MULTIFLE COMPLATS, ! PHACTIRE TEEATMENT ‘ i ALTRUING CLAINOG

XX

KIIQOT OK ACIDIZE i l ARANDON® HUCOTING vl ACIDIZING ABANDONMENT®

S
!
REPAIR WELL

THANGE PLANS tOther) §

I
{
H
i
i
}
1
|

Oth . ' 1NoTe : Report results of maltiple completion om Well
1Other) . o b Completing or Recompletion Report and Log form.)
17. pEscxtac 1-mw.r\-:n UR OV PLETED OPFRATICNS (7 h nh state ail pertinent detaitx, and zive pertineat dates, (ncludicg estimated date of starting any
WO

» if wﬂl is directionally drilled, mive subsurface locations and measized and true vertical depths for afl merkers sod roaes perti-
neat to dus work.) *

1. Rigged up L & M Ventures pulling unit.

2. Pumped 20 cks cement plug 2262°, 21C0°.

3. Pulled 1" tubing.

4. Shot 4 squeeze lioles (3 :1600°, ran 1" tubing to 1683' and cmt. w/36 sks cemcnt.
5. Pulled 1" tubing, t;m" 31' « i'' tubing and spotted G sks plug 91' to 507,

6. Spotted 2 gks plug (iD‘) ~ suzfeec apd sct dry wle mavker.

7. Ve will reduce f1ll slope cnd resced location in sprinp, of 1977.

) iatmioindVyiz
! d [ S I » . )‘#‘l

T A4 fy e o~ -

. ‘ 06 1976
el JUN 14 15, L
L COnse,. ’

Ny e, , o
SANTA g 710 @d
TR T Bereby certify (Bat the forrgolng 18 true and cursect ’ - _— .
. .
SIGNED _____,__. rrrne: Production Superintendens nars _ 12/1/76

Jaces . Donaventuri
(‘l'hh -pac' for Federal or State umrc Y

Mﬁm paTe
rEg 211978 ///’ \4’/
. *See lnstructions on Reverse Side

£. L McGRATH
" ISTRICE ENGINTER

A b —————— = - e e S 4 e s e e




T ——— Y ,3 e m d WL
e UNI. .D STATES s mpuruca B ),
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR  Maiims:

reverse 2ide) | 5 LEABE DESINATIUN aX® lmf—f
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY SF - 078433 P
T8. IF INDIAN, AulOTTES OB TRISS NaME
WELL COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETION REPORT AND LOG* N/A
TYYPEOF WELL: e O we X0 onr L) Otaer T. UNIT aGREKMEST Nad@
% TYPE OF COMPLETION: N/A
1 G el b S B g P S saaw o e Sane
2. XaXE OF OPERATOR » Newsom °
Supron Energy Corporation c/o John H. Hill, et al. , - 9. wEL e
4. anoapss oF oFiasi:  Kysar Buillding, Suite 020 - T 10-R g
300 W. Arrington, Farmington, New Mexico 87401 "~~~ |10 FIkLD 25 ¥GOL, OB WILDCAT
4. LOCATION OF WFLL (Rcport locetion cleariy ard in zccordance xilR ang State requirements)* Ballard Pictured Cliffs
Avsurtsce 10045 FSL & 1215' FWL (SW/4) 11, &EC.. T.. K., X. ON RLOCK AKD SURVET
o ARTA
At tep prod. taterval reported beiow Same as above Sec. 20 T26N R8W
¥ M. PM
At total depth  Same as above
14. rExMIT NO, DATE ISSUED 12. COUXTY OR 13. s7arE
PARISK .
i l San Juan New Mexico
13. DaTE BPULDED 16. DATE T.0 REACHMED | 17. DATE coMri. (Ready $0 prod.) | 15 gifvaTioxs (OF. BKB, 1, 6&, £1C.)% | 19. ELEY. CASINGRELD
6/29/80 7/5/80 9/24/830 6416' GR 6418'
20. TOTAL DEPTH. M & TV | 2. PLUG, BACK T.0.. MD & TNO 22. IF MULTIPLE COMPL., | 23, INTERVALS SOTARY TOOLS CABLE TOOLS
. HOW MANT® { DRILLED BY .
2356 0990 N/A | —— | 2356° |
24 PRODUCING INTEAVAL{S), OF THIS COMPLLTION~—TOP, BOTTOM, SAME (MD AND TVD)©® 25. was DIRECTIONAL
. . SURVEY MaDS
2190 - 2236 Pictured Cliffs (MD)
No
26. TYPE LLECTRIC aND OTRLR LOGS RCN ] 27. was WELL CORKD
Garma Ray and Neutron No
2. CASING RECORD (Report a’f atrings et in well)
Caging azg WEICHT, LB./FT. | DEPTH SET (xu!—-i HOLE 3k CEMENTINR RRCORD AMOUNT PULLED
7" 23# ST&C 258" 19 7/8" 100 sx. C1.B-cirgcuylated
2 7/8" 6.5¢ 8rd EUD_ 2353 "6 1/4" 400 sx. C1.B-circulated
| 150 sx. €1.8-circulated
i
29. LINER RECORD 30. ] TUBING RECORD
sz TOP (MD) BSOTTOM (MD) incxs CEMENT® ] KCEEEN (MD) [3¥4 4 DEPTH SET Qw) PACKER 3BT (MD)
/A | | N/A ‘
3l. PERFORATION .“co“ (Interval, size and numoer) | 32, ACID. SHOT. FRACTURE. CEMENT SQUZEZE. ETC
14 Perfyrations- .43 inch ceramic DEPTH INTERVAL (MD) AMOUNT AND KIND OF MATERIAL USED
2190 - 22 - 94 - 2200 - 02 - 04 - 2190 - 2236 70 Quality Foam
06 - 20 - 22 - 24 - 26 - 32 - 34 - 35,000# 19/20 Frac Sand
36. 8505 Gallons 2% KCL Water
209,500 Cu.Ft. Nitrogen
33.» PRGDUCTION
PATT FIRST PRODUCTION PRODUCTION METMOD (Flowing, yas lijf, pumping—aite and ype nf pump) wui" :I:’ﬂ;s (Producing or
2AR
9/24/80 Flowing Shut-In
DATE OF TEST HROURS TESTED uwtr;axzt PROIN. FOR OlL~—~BBL. GLAS—CY. WATER—BBL. GAS-OIL RATIO
l ,'J d AEST PERIOD I
9/24/80 3 75 237 | |
m TUMRNG PRRSS. ! CASING PRESSURL | CaALCULATER. hn "nm.c L . . WaATLR—BBL- I 0L GRAVITY-APL (ZOPR.;
8 } 24 !lu’l « KaTE ! |
R 34. DISPOSITION OF Gas (Sofd, uned Jor fuel, vens tc ).jUN 1 ',, (‘( . {,// TEST WITXISSRD 3%
Vented ‘~:- 1587 A.R. Kendrick
33. LI1ST OF ATTACHMEXNTS ~LOU; Vu; : S
, SANIA AT
: 36. 1 hereby cprtity that foregoing and attached :nforwatton S‘_Srap‘eu and correct as Cetermined from all availiable records
' %:‘ cg Exploration/Producing T .
SIGNED . /{ T TITLE Mapager pate H-12-FO

*1Ca¢ Irstructiony and S~zov- for Additienal Deta 22 Nz

“©

Side)



Cn e g

LR A

INSTRUCTIONS

wrel: This form is desigoed for submitting & complete and correct well completion repert and log on all types of lands and leases to either a ederal agency or a State ageacy,
Joth, pursuznt to aplicable Federal and/or State laws aad regulations.  Any necessary special justructions coucerning the use of this farw and the numiver of copies to be
wmitted, particularly with regand to loce), area, or regional procedures and practices, either are shown below or will be issued by, or may be sbtaited frum, the local Fedeoul
I/or State oflice.  See instructious on items 22 and 24, and 23, below regarding separate reports for separate completions.

1t Jiled prior to the time this snmmary record s suliaitiedd, capies of all currently availahle loge {deillers, gpeclogists, sample and core analysis, all iyjey electric, ete.y, forma-
+ and pressure tests. and directiveal surveys, should be attached hereto, to the extent required by applicable Federal and/or State laws and regulations.  Atll attachtaents
‘uld be tisted oo this form, see item 35,

31 &: if there are no applicable State requirements, jocations o Federal or Indian land should be described in accordance with Fedecal requirements. Consult local State
Joederal offive for specitic instructions. .

: U8 Yndicate which clevation is used as reference (where naot atherwise shown) for doplh measurements given in other spaces on this form aud in any attachwents.

5 22 ead 24: If this well 75 completed for separate preduction from mcre than one interval zone (mmultinte campletion), so state 1u itemn 2%, and in item 21 show ke producing
rval, or Intervols, top(s), bottemis) and uamefs} (if any) for only the inlerval reported in ltem 33. Submit a separate report {page) oo this form, adequitcely identiticd,
ctich mbditional intervil to be separately produced, showing the additional data pertinent to such interval,

a 29: “Sacks Coment”: Attached supplemental records for this well should show the details of any multiple stage cementing and the lecation of the cementing tool.

* 33: Submit = ~eperate vomnpletion report on this form for each interval to be separately produced.  (See justruction: for items 22 and 24 above.)

SUNMMARY OF FOROUS ZONES:

- N0V ALL INMORTANT ZONES OF PGHROSITY AND CONTENTS TULRECF; COREU INTERVALS; AND ALL DRILL-STEM TESTS, INCLUDNG i 3R, GEOLOGIC MARKERS

LEFTR INTERYAL TESTED, CUBNION URED, TIME TOOUL OUEN, FLOWING AND SHUT-IN PRESSURED, AND RECOVERIES
BOTTOM l DESCRIPTION, CONTENTB, ETC. TOP
—_— - —_—— — NANME -
3 MEAS DEVTH TRUE VERT. DEPTHR
‘0 Atamo 492 Water Sand , |
~‘rtland 1602 Shale
c.cuitland 1871 Coal and Shale

. ictured Cliff

-y

2190 _Gas

. LY
LR

[P
~

U'S. GOVERRIEN] PRINTING OFF ICE - 15)—-O 893676 i GPO 680-378

i
R
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RN MG AT Vi SONSERVY AT iy GOMMESL bk C o300

WELL LOCATION ANO ACRCAGE DEDICATION PLAT Suneredes 0128

Utfuctive 1a-4%

All Wlistences must 1 from the oucer bounidarisa of 1o Saction

.l Haotatug

Weoll Hie,

Uil Lulter

Scction

i eimsa ]
Sfooﬂ 57efyy CG'/""" Fron ]L SF-o7 ¥433 '”M/W {o] E E
{

20 . l'vvmrh(:?{ ,Vo"f‘ tecunge (Jg;'.-‘ 'Q,q,.‘»,

Wad | 1 j Sar Joaa ‘
Azteul 1'cotoge [ ocalion of Wil ] ‘
7085 fret fom the S O TA Line o SRS ot e e Lles T T e ’
Ground Leve! Liev, Pro3ducing Formation ool Dedteated Acrea e
§93/ 7 Pictueed Cl.-F€< iBanarn Prcruoe p CLiEES l O feee

1. Outline the acreage dedicaled to the subject well by colared pencil or hachure marks on the plut helow.

2. If more than one lcasc is dedicated 1o the well, autline each and identify the awnership thereol (hoth as 10 working
intcrest and royalhy).

3. H morz than one leasc of different awanership is dedicated 1o the well, Lave the interests of all owners Leen consel'
duted by communitizaviou, wnitizatien, force-paoling, ete?

[ Yes

If answer is “'no!’
this form if necessary )

Nc allowable will be assigned to the well until all interests have been consolidatad (by communitization, unitization,
forced-pooling. ur othzrwise) or until a non-stendard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis-

6éton.

] Ne I answer is “'yes)” type of consolidation |

list the cwners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. {lise reverse side of

CERTIFICATION '

i hereby certify that the informatian con-
toined herein is 1rue ond complcte 10 the

best of my knowledge ond belief.

Nere George Lapaseotes
V. Pres. Powers Flevation

Pasition
Agent Consultant for

Compony

Supron Energy Cerporation

5-12-30

! ! hareby certifly thot the well locarion

shown on this plot wos ploticd from field
notes of ozruo! surveys mode by me or

wader my superelsion, and thet the some

is tve ond corract o ine beat of my
hnowledge ond belief.

m‘:‘__—:m’.?m-q"‘ S T e————, e rre— T Y Y ! t

200"

1AZ0 1630 1980 231D jea N2 LD 10a0 %09 ©




Southern Union Explorstion Compeny
Suite 400

Yexas Federal Buildrg

1217 Main Street

Datias, Texas 75202

214/742-8051

July 12, 1982

State of New Mexico -
Cil Conservation Division
P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Michael E. Stogner
Petroleun Engineer

Gentlemen:

BRSI1 pte g
JUL 16 19gp i
OlLeu. o, . ‘"’}
SANIR FE It

- g

fran the New Mexico Natural Gas
Pricing Act
Newsorne #10R

As requested by Mr. Stogner's Jetter dated July 8, 1982, the purchaser
for the above referenced well is as follows:

Gas Company of New Mexico
1800 First International Bldg.
Dallas, Texas 75270

Please advise if you require any additional information.

Very truly yours,

Regulatory Affairs Coordinator
BM: tf

cc: Susan Reno

Chack Wilson
Temis Morgan



WEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
P. O, BOX 2088
SBANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

SXEMPTION FROM TRE NATURAL GAS PRICING ACT
PURSUART TO SECTION 62-7-5, WMSA 1978, AND
DIVISION ORDER NO. R=5426

) . : 2 v
——— C st ) £
. : . . » . &F
_n- 'Southem Union Expl., Cg. WRIZ W ND WO, i i naw -
mesmn o N ae 13 e 26N na. au cmwere ___Rio Arriba

i) That Section $ of the Matural Cas Priciag Act (baing Sees. €2=7-1 to §2-7~10, MSA 1978) provides thet the Fatursl
Ons Priclug Act shell not apply to the production sud sale of matutal gas ia intrestate commerce from s Vell the drilling
of or tirst imtrastate cale of vhich commaced om ot after Jeuwary 1, 1373, provided however, that the Act shall apply

. o0 oush’' s wall if ic {s drilled vithim an establisked preration wait vhich wes producing or capable of prodeciag
meturel gas prier to Jamwary 1, 1973, f30m the sama reserwoir waless the Oil Conse:ivstion Division exempts awch well :
wpta & findiag that such wev well wes juatified for vessoms other than swoidiag n-muutuukenlcmlcu
m act. . .

€2) That by Order Wo, B=3436, daited Juae 8, 1977, the Divisien established em sduinistrative procedere whareby the
»Mo!&eb{vhlﬂumn‘unct!wch.livnunulm;unlh!mthmuuothcdnio!
the Watural Cas Pricimg Act provided said wells were drilled on or sftar Jamwery 1, 1973, within uatablished procvatziom .
waits which were producing or capabla of prodocing setursl gee from the sams teservoir prior te Jamsary 1,. 1975.

{3} Tat o gualify for such eweptim, udcuﬂomm. m.ammmuwamaaw
~ wall or a8 an Infil) wall,

(€ Tat parsont to Order Mo, 5836, the Director of the Division ssy find that a well iz justitied for
mescns other than woiding ue pricing provisions of Yw Betural Gas Pricing Act wpon a i tha cpermtor that: -
(% um-mw-m: uomm'.mumwm

formation dmege; o tat .

@) the vell v Sscessery ™ Xeviace & wall producing at non-comarcial rates: or that

{c} the drilling of the wall comencsd prioe o Jewary 18, 1977,
% Mmumm.n-sm.u-mmduammwmm-nmmuwmmw
“ummmmdmmummmaﬂmmm

(a) tw well wes drilled in a pool where the Division, after notice and hearing, has iswsed an order finding
et Infill drilling {n sach pool will incresse tha recoverabls reserves wder the various provation units
in suck pool, will result in wmre efficient use of reservoir energy, uﬂmﬂtxﬂmmmu’.ﬂm
recovexy of gas frum the pool: ox that

{ ] hnﬂhmumﬂum&&%ﬂmcwmmﬂﬂw
cights; o that

(d) e é&rilling of the wali commnced pricc to Jamaxy 18, 1977, . -~ .

{6) That the spplicsat herein_SoUthern Union EXpl.  hes reqeested sxwmption from the provisions of the
Watural Gas Pricing Act purswsat to Section 62+7-5, mlor.ummmmn.x—wmmwnu;
M mmmmﬁ_'mu&-umumxmmmum.ummwumm
mmmmdmmmmmn—nnmmummhumd
mmmﬁmduidm.mt_mha:
(l A Replacement Well ) '
()mmwlmaﬂhthuwwwmmu
formation dasage.

() ascassary to replace a well producing at non-comescial rates.
{ ) awell the drilling of whick commenced prior to —anuary 18, 1877.

00 aAn Infill well

ua:nwm.mmmmm.ummmm _Manaeurﬁndinqthninﬁn .
drilling in such pool will incroase the recoverabls resx™es under the variouvs proration units in the pool,
dﬂmlthmﬂﬁmm&mm,“ﬂmﬂumm&ﬂn&m
of gus fram the pool, aaid pool baing the pagin Dakota Gas Ponl
ard the ader being Division Order Wo. B~ _ . o

()mmmummth%%&am«ummum.

()-wmmgmmmnmu.un. :

18 TESREVORE ORDEXRED:

i) mmm-uum;whmsamummmm (lou u-‘l-lu
63=1=1, wa 1973). effective this date

N Mjuﬂ-&icdmdmsmhmm mmmmhm mmmu-
Mn&hmﬁmsﬂlwlﬂoﬂddoﬁhﬂmmhm:h good showm, g

OPE st Santa Pe, Wov Hexico an this_22nd _ day of July .13 82 |

. s ek

* Dy.Ramey; Rirectnr




Southern Union Exploration Company
Susite 300

Teaas Federal Building

1217 Main Stree!

{attas. Texas 75202

214/742-6051

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Jicarilla “A"“ $#13E
Basin Dakota Field
Rio Arriba County, WM

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to the provisions of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission's
Order No. R-5436 and pursuant to Section 6§2-7-5 NMSA 1978, Southern Union
Exploration Campany respectfully requests an exemption for the above ref-
erenced infill gas well from the provisions of the State of New Mexico's

Natural Gas Pricing Act.

Attached for your consideration is a copy of an area plat showing the ref-
erenced proration unit, the location of all wells thereon, and the ownership
and location of all wells offsetting it. Also please find enclosed a nota~

. rized certification pursuant to Rule 7 (¢} contained in Order No. R-5436;

' Forms 9-331C and 9-33C. T.“i
The Oil Conservation Commissior had found that infill drilling would sub-
stantially increase recoverable reserves, would result in more efficient

use of reservoir energy, and would tend to ensure greater ultimate recovery
of gas fram the Basin Dakota pool in Order No. R-1670-V. The above referenced
walliscatpletedarﬂproducingfrunttﬁspool. .

cpoved retroactive to the date of initial deliveries fram this
& had smcerelybehnvedthatttmeexenpuonsmreant:matlc

We apologize for any




CERTIFICATION

I heralw certify that the Jicarilla A Well No. 13, being the existing well
on the referenced proration unit, shall not have its ability to produce into
the pipeline restricted in any manner.

SOUTHERN UNION EXPLORATION COMPANY

Drilling and Production
Engineer

Subscribed in my presence and duly sworn to before me, this eighth day of
June, °982. ‘-

'

. - ,; /‘/
Notary Public in and for

Dallas County, Texas

MWv Commission EXpires
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' 33 .
UNI'K.J STATES sUnT 1 WW‘*’EP‘ iy et S
'DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR e o | T
: e GEOLOGICAL SURVEY ‘ Tribal #105
WELL COMPLETION OR RECCMPLETION REPm: C e e S .
TYYFEBF WD o T T .7; dicarilla Apache |
wELL L (1% sav O » CHIT OCALENENT XaNS ;
» TYPE OF COMTLETION: N/A |
:tc:o. 8 - :i.zcn‘ ::". :::: :‘t'a:t. ocm : & Paax 08 LEASE ¥ar:8 |
"R Fanc or oftnatos Ji wpn |
Sopron Energy Corp. % John H. Hill, et al. | s 7
3. snoszaw or eréaaids yKysar Building, Suite (1)20 13- - |
W. £ New Me 4 TE Teis ame T se SISt
N A e e e | Mesa Yerde - D;kot 2
Atsertace 1120' FSL £ 1K28' Fun ! l<c su) | BEC. T R M. O SLECK 258 STEVET
R AREa
At top prod. hmf reported below
At total depth ' Sec. 13 T26N R&W NMPH
T FIA rEanrT e 4TS AR 'E_z-zv.r o 1% sTars
I3754IC sPLnoan | 16 SATE T.5. BLACHSD | 17. DATE CONri. (Koedy %o pred.) 4‘. SLETATIONS (OF, BN, m:i,%f.&'%n_"gw%&"—c 0
8/30/80 10/13/80 |-2-&! 7158' GR 7759 6R
0. TeTaL SePTH. W & T8 | DL PLUG. SACK TS, XD & TV® iwunrm.c m
8250° MD 8212 MD " fiay —] 8250 | e
24. PRAODL CING INTREVAL{S). OF THIS COMPLETION—TOP, DOTTON, NAME (MB® XD m}- WAS DIRLICTIONAL
SCREET MADB
8040' - 8197' Dakota Yes
3%, TIPE ELECTRIC 4350 OTREA LOGE ALS 7 Was WELL COBED
Gamma Ray and Neutron No
2. CASING RECORD (Repove all slrings oct in weil}
Casisc S2E WwEIGNT, LBJ9T. DEFTH SCT (MD) BOLL suiS CENENTING RECORD 2MOUNT JULLED
10 372" 32.75# 379 14 3/48" 400 sx. Class B -0-

7 5/8" 26.40% 4484 9 7/8" 850 sx. Class B =0-

29 LINER RECORD 30. TTBING RECGRD
eizc 108 (MD) POTTON (D) |Sacxs ceusNTe | scaesy (o) sz j] oErFTR ART (M3} PACEES 82T (MD)

5 1/2" 3787" 8244 525 sx. 11/2° ':E‘ 8018° 7968'
31, PLEFORATION SECOED (Intercal, eize and anmder) 32 AClD, SROT, FRACTURE, CEMENT S8QUEEZE. ETC.
8040, 42, 50, 64, 73, 81, 85, 88 - 8105, 0] cerr wiowas (us) | ixors oo xiws ov kavewis Cars
80, 37 93 97 8040°' - 8197° 64 Gals. 15% HCL Acid .
14 holes with .34" Tolson Gun 102.522 Gals. XKCL Siick

Water _
101.290# 20/40 Sand
33.- ’ PRODUCTION
DATE FIRST PRODLCTION [ PROOLCTION METHOD (Flowing, ges Hit, pumping—se sad type o] pamp) 'l.l-‘l-. mﬂﬁﬁﬁw or
Floweing 'sT
OaIE oF ToST HOURS TESTED cROXE siit reon "X, FOR ofL—esL. GAS—NCP. WatEh—ast. OAS-OIL RATIO
|-9-21 | 3hrs e — | | |

FLOW. TUBMING ZREXS. CASING PREISURE F‘!'o'- {7 ] R OID.—‘QQ e e CAS~—ULT. waTLR=—BOL. Otl. GRAVITT-4P) (CQI. )

Ly (1¢) |9k Ty g s |
24, DISFOSITING OF.GAS (804, vaed for fucl, venled, ¢ic ; H TEIT WITNELISED MY .

Vf'n" :‘J s “m iJL igﬁl li! o /‘l . ’((’M(]"nr:-,r;,
35, List @7 .ﬂ'wuucxrs . . AJ
, Voo ——
36 1 n-m.: cectify (Bat the forepolng aad attached | io cm?e“a".'u correct a8 Cetermined trom all avabadis recorés
i Y SRR HE ““Exploration/ Y,
sioxEp =zt ubee, C ) e —— miee Praducing Manager = pare T /6
Ly . -*(See Instructions and Spaces for Additioncl Data oa Reverse Side) Lt

.. . s - . - s
N T ne .7 e R
. e .




INSTRUCTIONS o

General; This forw is dexi, ned for submitting a4 complets and correct well compiction report sud log oo all types of lands sad leases to efther a Federal ageacy or & State ageoncy,
or both, puncutut to appih ule Federal and/or State Iaws and regulations.  Any accessary special lastructioss coaceralag the use of this fera aad the awmber of copicy te be
suluuiticd, partheutarly wics regard to Lacsl, ares, or regional procedures asd practices, eltha- are shawn below o will be issued by, ar 2uay be oltaloed from, the locst Federsl
and/er State oftice.  Sce ln trintlvas on tems 22 and 24, 2nd 33, Lelow regardiag scparate reports for separale

It mot Gled prior to the time this suwmary rocend Is submittod, coplies of sl currently avalinble logs (drillers, geologists, sample and core anslysls, all types electeie, ete.), fonna-
UHou angd pressire tests, amt dircctivoal surveys, should be attached bereto, to the extent required by applicadlo Mtu and/or Btate laws and regulations. AM attachments
should be listerd on this farm, sce ftom 35,

ttam 4: 1€ there sre no alddicable State requitements, locations on Federsl or Indian 'and shonid bo descridxd is m with Federal roquirementa.  Consalt local State
uy Federsl office Cor specile (ustructions.

item 18: Indicate which cicvntion is vsed as roference (where not otberwise showa) fur depth measurements given in olber spaces on this form and in say attachments.

(tems 22 and 24: 1f chis w.il ls comjdeted for separata prodoction from niofe thad eus futerval tone {multiple compistion), so state In item 22, and In item 2{ sbow the producing
lcterval, or Intercals, top(~), dottom(s) - pame(s) (if any) for oniy the loterval reported (n ltem 88, Submil & separate report (pege) onr this Losm, adequately identificd,

o, aahs Gt e

Y

R YL M s

for each additionz] interva; -sefia psoduced, shoning the additional data pertinent to such interval.
ftem 29: “Sucka Cemcnt” 1 Lol records for this well should show the detalls of any muitiple stage amm apd the locatior; of the cementing tool.
ftem 33: Subuiit a scparzlc Wa this form for esch intesval to be separately produced. (Ses instruction for Icems 22 and 2¢ above.}

e T A O e N on gL

C
C [
't [ oot
7. ¢ :
¥ - .
<. - - ;
. — o
i a) ~
37. SUMMARY OF POROLS WHNEY: i ’
BUUW 2Ll IXIURTART 2UNES OF :ﬁoscﬂ Meo!tu‘u SIEREOF; CORRD INTSAVALS ; XD 4LL DAILL-GTEM TSSTs, NCLUBING § 30, OEOLOGIC MARKEMS
BELTH SNTAAVAL TES1 D, EUEMION Laxp, TR TOOL OFEN, FLOWING ANP SHUT-IE PREZSUSES, AND AECOTEAISS .

roauates L ToR, SKSCRIFTION, CONTRNTS, ETC. maus b :
. . : MEAS. BDEFTH TUUS V4 L. DEFTHR
-0JO Alamo 3492 ‘Water
" Fruitland 3500 Gas ,
* Pictured Cliffs| 3797 Gas :
: Lliffhouse 5412 Gas
i .Point Lookout 5988 Gas _ -
- "Gallup 7211 . Gas .
Greenhorn 8010 Sand Stone ‘
Graneros 85039 A . Gas
Dakota 8114 . ’. Gas

B SONIIRDN FANNSG EFE | I—-O-~aolee
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v1e INTERIOR )

——T f of);lcu. SURVEY ' é

-

5. LELES BERINATION ARG [YITroN

Tribal No. 105

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN, OR PLUG BACK

Ba. BPrs wr Bemb DR'LL B DEEPEN D PLUG aAa D
MULYIPLE

». Intﬂ eabl
D san
ucn. "eLl AN

sisnte

nynes ey

Frane ur wenaios John M. Hill, fndividuslly and Cordon L. Llewellyn,

as Trustegp for Johannah Hope Hill and John Hency Hill, J:c.

€ W iheean, SLLMTTRE #a Vaisos By

Jicarilla Apache

- UGN ACARENANT SaMS

S vatnier e gt 140 Canpbell Centre,8350 North Central
Expressu:.y. mnu. Texas 75206
C Tefatimin or & et (Krpmert Jecation clrarly and 18 sccurdants with sar State roquirementa. o)

41 rarbore 1120'ESL & 1635'EWL (SE S9)

AL pongrered prok, snoe
(Dakota-'-lesavcrae :

B ot i

SPGB

LB ViSLe aNe mu.

8. ranw B LEsnt Saus

 Jicarilla "A™

3.‘“&3&

m"

-ﬂ,

ll uc..t.l.n..uu [N
NP SNeTet Ga ADA4

W/2 Section 13, \
WIS

L T=IC-31 B..A.A2

- Amar oY g we -0.0.'“ »

T CIRTADCE I3 WWAS ARG SIRECTION Fauk BEASSET TUWN 0N FOCT nms' m“ TARERIS )
$1.3 miles North-Northwest of Cuba, New Mexico Rio Arriba Hew Mo
s v vy lontndin el RN X XX .
resrasTy oo Lrass “’:n e W aaps 1120° 2560 ) _3_% *
TR viavaics Tumn mw 6. PAmroRcy SUFTR 0. awTaas se tAvLE Vs ™
:.:’l.“. m m‘ 2500. am. mt&q N . T
3 Savateeva (Show wiether OF, WT, GR s} TIL avece. DaTE BOGE WRA Y
7158*' GR Jansary 30, 1980
= PROUOSED CASING 4XU CEMESTING PROCRAN
—_-:::l oy Mags 2128 OF rasiem t WEH HY rEa fwe? FETTLSS ST WL ZTIVY OF CRNEIY N
3| 10-3/47 new 140.53 H-40 STeC 300" _220sx or ci .
—9=2/8% % 21-5/87 pew | 26.48 X-Q3 STaC. 4200° 250sx or suff.to
6-3/4" Sk*Liner .5% K-55 step 8300° 500sx or suff.to ciccl.to
liner - _
1. Drill 15" Fole ad set 10-3/4" surface casing to 300° with good returms.
2, Log B.0.P. checks in daily drill reports and Grill 3~7/8" hole to 4200*, and 6-3/4
hole to 8300°.
3. Run tests if warranted and run 7-3/8" casing and 6-~32/4" linor if pnadnct:.ve.
4. Run logs, as needed, and perforate and stimlate as needed.

EXHISITS ATTACHED:

"A" Location & Elevation Plat

“B" The Ten-Point Conpliance Program

“c" The Blowout Preventer Diagran

"p" The Multi-Point Requirements for A.P.D. "H" -
"E" & "E)" Access Road Maps to Location

“F* Radius Map of Field

"G" & “G Drill Pad Laycut, Cut-
- Cross-Section & Pr.oc

Facilities

Drill Rig layout

Y 4PV R BPACE PEASAIAE PAOYNEn Freceam s [f prapeast In S drege Ae 02 Nk Tire duiy an present productive gone and prefossd new prod:

Rvavgs
m-urn t—' Pregram, ! amp,

- e —— o

Hpropmesal I b Al wr dvpen ditvdionally, glve pertlnent d3ta sn 2uborfare teations snd meavened sad true verties] Copiha.  Clre bl

-. -
»

s, .
LIS T T L 12 1 X - D I T iL

_'

'
2% mars

e o’
HN H HIL

- —— -

—h-‘--‘ T -GORCON - 1., LL=3 TLLY’\Y i Trustea=Ffor——

vaTE _______——-——-t

fave tur hl'u‘«.,' te wificr Un) \Jchannah i’ope Hill and John Henry Hill,Jr.
KWyt S0, 0 aaw gy “‘ \ Ly arFA. ﬂ.‘ﬁt'( .
ST %] s
JUN LR D)
AVFRs e my P repeiin, | TITLE .
T Y T N i v A K '

Gl VI anTA FE

%,

*See Instructions On Revene Side
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1. Outline the a:rcage dedicated to the subject weil by calered peacil o Lochure markn on the plat below,

2. If more thaa one ieose is dedicaled to the well, outline each ncd :dznhf the om.ersiup thereal (laolh as to soduug
interest aacl royalty). .

. Ui mare thea cne leuse of differeat cwurslny is dedicated to the well, have the inicres'c of u!l awacrs been conseli-
dated by comumuullon. uritization, force-pooling, etc?

‘DYes‘D‘\o

If answer is “‘nol lxsl the owaers aad tract duenphou w!ucl: have ectually been coasolidnted. (Usc teverse culc of
this form if necessary.)
No slloweble will be assigned to the well uatil all interests bave been consolidatcd (by commuaitizatios, wnitizstion,
forced poohng.ot otherwise) or nul:l & noa-standard unit, clmmaung sucl interests, has been spproved by the Conmmis~

- -
-

* type of coasolidsating -

M snswer is “‘yes!

JoM ﬁ Hill & Gordon L. Euwellyn 1 Tnba! Ho. 105 - ’}‘carina A “!”I‘QE
T o [ 2 I s ™™ &io arriva
TuCi 302 19%e Letotian al sch: - ) - T e
112Q° towt fraen Vo South line ond 1635 teot fraem the WEST Hae :
raund Level Eloe. !Pna -6ing Foumsilon Mocaverda pool Blanco Hesaverde Dwedicosed Acrenge;
7158' Dakota _ Basin Dakota We 320 Ares

]
!

o

sion. . A .
-1 CERTIFICATION
L
[ N -
PR | f hereby certily thot the Interrgtion tomm
3 tolned hetein is tows end compleie » e
t - besp of my hnowledy belict.
b : 2020 7
t -
L e e = = = = =] | T Gnorge Lapassotes
7/ L : V. Pres. Powers tlevation
: . i Posiiton _
JICARLLL A *A7 #13 \ i |_Agent Consultant for _

© 18s0°sur £ 190°Fwa -

oompemy  John H. HIY1 &
Gordon L. Llewellyn

€,
F JUN 1 455,

-

{ Dove

: . November 5, 1979
T ¥ -
|
|

1
|
]

ok TRE

— — s ma e e

£

.
-— ww e e e e

d

“_._......4_, e

Oc Yo der JI, /9277

| At *urv»;rl ; Z :é
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ShpTa ¢ g u SITIICEE B ol l.mwl Latlon-ex
APLIA FE ol o1 el Sutveepcy
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

Ol CONSERVATION DIVISION
June 29, 1982 ‘ sunwcungm
SANTA FE, MW 25000 §7301
BOS 8079434

Southern Union Exploration Company
Suite 400
Texas Federal Building

; 1217 Main Street

| Callas, Texas 75202

- Attention: Susan B. Reno, Administrative

| Operations Director

Re: Applications for Exemption
from the New Mexico Natural
Gas Pricing Act

Dear Ms. Renro:

In regards to a telephone conversation with Ms. Betsy McMahon
on Monday, June 28, 1982, 1 am unable to approve administra-
tively your request to exempt the subject wells from the
praovisions of the New Mexico Natural Gas Policy Act and that
those exemptions be retroactive to the date of initial deliv-
eries for each well. May I suggest that Southern Union

Exploration Company set these cases for hearing before a
Division Examiner.

Enclosed are your applications for these wells. If I may
be of any assistance in this matter please call.

Sincerely,

LD o

MICHAEL E. STOGNER
Petroleum Engineer

(1 34
anm
-h
<8

cc: W. Perry Pearce, General Counsel
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Ms. Betsy McMahon

Southern Union E£xploration Company
Suite 400, Texas Federal Building
1217 Main Street

Dallas, Texas 75202
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Southern Union Explorstion Company

July 1, 1982

State of New Mexico

Energy & Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexice 87501

Attention: Mr. Perry Pearce
General Counsel

Re: Applications for Exemption
from the New Mexico Natural
Gas Pricing Act

Dear Mr. Pearce:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation of this morning, I am returning herewith
the above referenced applications which were returned to SX by the OCD's
Mr. Michael E. Stogner.

Southern Union Exploration Company hereby requests the 0il Conservation
Division to set for hearing before the OCD these Applications for
Exemption from the New Mexico Natural Gas Pricing Act and the exemptions
be approved retroactive to the date of initial deliveries from the wells.

Should you have any questions or need further information, please advise.

Very truly yours,

A‘l__“.. . . L e
A BTN L,
A A IR p ;‘/',

. Susan B, Reno : -
Director-Administrative Operations. i JUL 0¢ iS5z fé
SBR:k1t A ’

Jik Wi .

Attachments . SANTA +C

cc: Paul Zeis
Marketing




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

O CONSERVATION DIVISION

July 8, 1982 STATE LAND aw:;' BURDING
SANTA FE. NEW MDICD 87301
905 87-2¢3¢

Dallas, Texas 75202

Attention: Susan B. Reno, Administrative
Operations Director
Re: Applications for Exemption
fram the New Mexico Natural
Dear Ms. Reno:

Please sukmit for each application the name and address of the
gas purchaser, '

Thank you.
Sincerely,
Michael E. Stogner
Petroleum Engineer

MES /ms




Seulhera Union Explerstion Company
Suite 400

Texas Fedecal Buidding
1217 Masn Street
Datias. Teras 75202
214/742-6051

July 12, 1982

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Divisiog
P. O. Bax 2088 '
Santa Fe, New Maxico 87501

Attention: Michael E. Stogner

Petroleun Engineer

Gantlemen:

Application for Exemption fram
the New Mexico Natural Gas
Pricing Act

Jicarilla "A" #13E

As requested by Mr. Stogner's letter dated July 8, 1982, the purchaser for

the above referenced well is as follows:

Gas Company of New Mexicc
1800 First International Eidg.
Dallas, Texas 75270

Please advise if you require any additicnal information.

Very truly yours,

%& S Mo
Requlatory Affairs Coordinator
BIM:tf

©Cc: Susan Reno

Chuck Wilson
Dennis Morgan




NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
P. O. BOX 2088 ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 wera- 31

} EXEMPTION FROM THE NATURAL GAS PRICING ACT
| PURSUANT TO SECTION 62-7-5, KMSA 1978, AND o/
DIVISION ORDER NO. R-5436 Ri )

£ ude K P,'

omeamSouthern Union Exploration Co. wxi wee mo 1. i i yn -

IOCRTEM: WMIT _ A s, 1] oe. 25N nG. _ S5W oy _Rig Arriha
THE DIRECTOR OF THE DIVISION FINDS:

(1) That Saction 5 of the Retwrsl Gas Pricing Act {being Secs. 62-7-1 to 62-7~10, WSA 1978) provides that the Matural

Ges Priciag Act shall not apply to the production emd ssle of nacural gas im int te ce from 3 well the drillimg
of or first intrascate sale of which commenced om or zfter .Jaowary 1, 1975, previded however, thart the Act shall apply
€0 ouch a well if it is drilled vichia sa established p-oruu- unit which was producing or cipable of producing

aetursl geas prior to January 1, 1575, from the same reservoir unless the Uil Conservation L:- siom exempts such well
wpom & findiog that such new well was justified for rwascas other tham avoiding the applics . u fo the Natural Caa
Tricisg Act.

(2) That by Order ¥o. 2-5436, dated June 8, 1977, the Pivision established an admini ive procedure whereby the
Bivector of the Division is expowered to act for the Division and exempt gas wells fxom the provisions. of Sectisa 5 of
the Wstural Cas Pricing Act provided said wells were drilled om or after January 1, 1975, within establisbed proratiom

dﬂﬂi&hmuﬁumuup&huotwo&mumlmimth_mummhq 1,. 1975,

13 That to qualify for such exmeption, wdcr said Order No. #5436, a gas well xust be clasaified either a8 a reciacement
wll or &5 an infill well.

(€} That parsmant ¢o Order No. R-5436, the Director of the Division may find that a repiacesent well is justified for
manms other than avciding the pricing prrwisions of the Ramral Gas Pricing Act upon a showing by the operstor that: -
{a) The well was necessary tO replace & well iost due t0 ecxaxmically irveparable down-hole mechanical failuxe

or formation damage; or that
(i} the well wvas necessary to replace & wall producing at non-comercial rates:; or that
(c) the arilling of the well comsenced pricr to Jawary 18, 1977.
{5) That parsuant to Order No. R-5436, the Director of the Division may find that an infill well is justified for reasons
othar than avoiding the pricing provisions of the Natural Gas Pricing AC: upon a showing by the cperatr that:

(@) hm_mnammmm after notice and hearing, has issued an order finding
that infill drilling in such pool will increase the recoverable reserves uncer the various prozation wnits
in such pool, mltmltmmatmmdwm.mmlememum
pecovery of gas fram the pool; or that

B - ] hullhmmmﬂ:mm&ummmaﬁ@mummmaﬁmvz
rights; or thar

(& the driliing >/ the well commenced priar to Jansary 18, 1977.

{6) Tthat the applicant herein - Southern Union E@] . hss requested exesption from the provisious of the
Betursl Cas Pricing Act _pursuant to Sectiom 62-7-5, WMSA 1978 sud Division Oxrder No. R-5436 for the above-named wall.

(7) That all the requirements of said Order No. B~5436 bave been complied with, and that said well is justified for
mmummauwwmmmuwﬂwmmmmﬁump@&
m&nmumofsudact,hummh:.

(} A Replacement Well

l)mymwlmaﬂl“hwmmimmwﬁnmw

mymzeplmavenpmmu;umlm
(,smumammmmmm. 1977,

(X Mo Infill Sell .
k)dzhhdmapmlm&eniusim after notice and hearing, hasinxedmadzﬁxﬂangdutinﬁu
[, o mnmhsmmm;mmm“mmmmm\mmmmﬂaw

mlmltmmeﬁmmdmw.aﬂunmmmmuqu
of gas fram the pool, said pood being the Basin Dakota Gas

axd the ovder being Division Ovder No. B~ {£70-V .

: ) { } necessary to mrotect the provation wit fras uncmpensated drainage O to protect correlative rights.
| () awell the drilling of which commenced prior to January 18, 1977,
IT I3 TMEIICORE ORDERED:

Pool

(1) Thet the shove-named well bwmmmsamnmxmmmm (Su;. 62-7<1 to
62-7-10, mesa 1978). effective this date

-(2) Mmmdm”uwm ummmummm
opon failure
cowply with the provisions of Rule 6(d) ar Mule 7(ch of Division Order ¥o. R-5436 or for

DOME st Santa Fe, bev Mexico an this_22nd_ day of July , 1987

;)

4’Lﬂ}'/

Jod’D. Ramey’ oot




Souunm Union Explorstion Company

€y Tt a Bu 3G

1217 Main Street

.....

2:4:742-605°

June 7, 1982

State of New Maxico

0il Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Jicarilla "K" #1SE
Basin Dakota Field
Rio Arriba County, NM

Gantlemen:

Pursuant to the provisions of the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission's
Order No. R-5436 and pursuant to Section 62-7-5 NMSA 1978, Southern Union
Bploration Campany respectfully requests an exemption for the above ref-
erenced infill gas well from the provisions of the State of New Mexico's
Natural Gas Pricing Act.

Attached for your consideration is a copy of an area plat showing the ref-
erenced proration unit, the location of all wells thereon, and the ownership
and location of all wells offserting it. Also please find enclosed a nota-

rized certification pursuant to Rule 7 (c) contained in Order No. R-5436; and
USGS Forms 9-331C and 9-330. '

The 0il Conservation Commission had found that infill drilling would sub-
stantially increase recoverable reserves, would result in more efficient

use of reservoir enerqy, and would ternd to ensure greater ultimate recovery

of gas from the Basin Dakota pool in Order No. R-1670-V. The above referenced
well is completed and producing from this pool.

Southern Union Exploration Company also respectfully requests that this
a e approved retroactive to the date of initial deliveries from this
well We had sincerely believed that these exemptions were automatic
3 ation was required to exempt this well. We apologize for any
inconvenience this may have caused.

If you require any additional information, please let us know. -

ery truly yours,/ |
Ly <
B. Reno '
ector, ini ive Operations

SBR:tf ‘ . R

Attachment




CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the Hodges Well No. 15, being the existing well on
the referenced proration unit, shall nct have its ability to produce into the
pipeline restricted in any manner.

SOUTHERN UNION EXPLORATION OOMPANY

Subscribed in my presence and duly sworn to before me, this eighth day of
June, 1982. _ ) ’ )
Notary Public in and for
Dallas County, Texas

~

Wy ComRlSsion EXpires




u'. . : iy ‘ UNiUD STATES SUBMIT IN Du'(::'.Ji. ikf’:;‘wh o2-RISES.
", .. DEPARTMENT OF THE lNTER:OR “':"m":‘:‘ “%. LEa6R PESWBLTION AFP SESIAL BE.
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY Cofdtract 145 R
@ 1= IEGaN, ALLOTTESE 08 TRIBS [T ]9
WELL COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETION REPORLAND LOG’ Jicarilla Apache
s IVFEUF WELL: o e P _— ¥ TRIT SCASSUENT SN

. TYPE OF eo-ru'nou

et yrn D "k D toeve. ] ~ : . " vesn ea LAans Naus
1. ¥auE oF OftaaTOR o Jicarilla “K"
Southern Union Exploration Company k v weaL be ‘
3. arpsses OF OFEastER V\ '1 S'E )
1217 Main Street, Dallas, Texas 75202 3 - “TO VD e L T AR
. TOCatIoN o7 WELL (Hepart iovation slenrly snd iu sccerdenss wilh eny m)' Mesaverde
sveertser  1065' FNL & 790° FEL Wm’m

at top pred. latervel reported below Sec l, ':'25“. R5W

4t tstal degth
i6. reauw -"o. SATS LoSUE® "% coomz=y & T on
' l ’ | k1o Arribal New Mexico
i5. 5478 sruases [ 16 4TS TS S8acEED | IT. PavE COMPL. ( e 9red) | 10 stuviriens (30, a5a, ot 00, SRC.)* | 1P BLEV. CASIROBELP
10/27/80 11/2/80 5/3/81 6716' GR 6720
T8 YoTAL SOPTH, MB & ™M L. FUS. fack 75, 1 & T z'ix:’:u:r‘:r:’au-n. :&mu:: SOTAAT 106LS CZ3LE So0ls
7614 7595’ Two_Zones — XX I
34, PRODUCING INTEAPILIE), OF THIN COMPLATION —TOP, SOTTON, WANE (MF 450 F¥O)® ) 35. Was BAECTIOBAL
5381-5522" Mesaverde _ svRrey uase
7385-7575"' Basin Dakota Yes
26. TIPS ELECTRIC AND OTEGE LOCE UM . Wa8 WELL CURE®
Induction Electric, Densilog ’ No - .
2. CASING RECORD (Repert oit sirings st in weRl) R
Caning 9288 WRICST, LB/FT. DEFrTR SET (MD) soLES wiES CENMENTING EECORS AMOUNY PULLEYD
8 5/8" 24 274&9 12 1/4% P00 sks Class "B* w/2% Ca 1
LRIl 10.5~ 76097 T 778" 1s1-350 sks 50/50 poz .
THIRD STAGE: 200 sks Halliburton lite, and 2nd-475 sks 50/50 poz + 5(
100 sks Heat|cement sks Class "H" w/2% CaCl | 18,000#
8. LINER RECORD 30. TCRING RECORD
sizs o (D) sorron (up) |sacxe csuswre | scasaw (me) sxe ssrTu S0R (e} rockss seT (M%)
i |z 378 | 781 | 7T
MESAVERDE-5381', B5'y BE', 31', 971, 5452', 05" |5 _____ACK. SHOT. FRAGTVRE ConTiY SGUREZR BTG
17V, 25', 34, 41, 51°, 56, 65', 80', 85°, 97|+ 5381“1"5'22. Worg——
5509°, 13*, 22', (20-1/2" holes) 23912 _ ;
DAKOTA-7520°-41°, 7553*'-55', 7559'-75', 7385°'- Y —
) : ' v Toqt S 738WSTS 3500 gals of 15% HC! 73,836 g
33.° PRGDOCTION
Pa¥E FIBAT FROBUCTION | PRoRUCTION BETROD (Viewing, got HiT, pemping—oiss and ¥pe o7 pomp) weLL nnom -~
Flow . *%hut-in
PaTS OF TERT NOL 8 TEOTED cHOS S BIzS rm‘l'.'::n- OlL—88%. ca—uCr. WATER—88L. GA8-OfL. R4TWO
5/5/8) 2 hes. | 3 | TS0 | o ,{ 183 | o " -
FLOW, TUMNG POEES. | CAKING PRESSUKE ti:a C o . cu—-ucﬂh{'-; 713{_ 'nm—nl.. | OiL OSAVSTY-aP1 (COBR.)
85 99 = | e | 22 . . mo,/ﬁg - ---
34. pisrosITION or aas {5eld, wscd sor fuct, 79@1:4 eée.) /
Vented L JuN141887 | i JUL i T T i }§ Elledge
33. L1t OF +TTICHMENTE ; ._:_"J ——ia '! ;[
Choke, Production unlﬁ-"—"‘ wis ~ Ll J

36 1 hereby certify that tbe foregoing qh’d‘uﬁ?ﬁd ﬁmu%- umﬁn e ua correet A® ut«%m— cu svasiable ‘secorés
r

ing &
s;mp_g(:k_w____ TITLE Product?on Engineer Novemer 9 1981

*{See lnsiructions and Spoces for Additionsl Doto on Revene Side) LT -




INSTRUCTIONS

Generel: Thix f- v is desigard for submitting & complete and correct well colmpletion report and log on all types of lands and leases (o elther & Federal agency or 8 State sgency, .
or hoth, pursuant to applicable Federal and/or Siate laws and regutations. Any necessary specisl lastructions ccaceralng the wse of this form snd the pwaber of coples (o he - « .
submittel, jarticulariy with regacd 10 local, area, or reglonal procedures and practices, ¢ithber are sbown helow or will be issusd by, 5t may De sblalned from, the lnrat Frderst ’
sad/er Riste sifire. See (nstructhons on items 22 and 24, and 33, below regarding separate reports lor separate complativas,
1€ ant Gled prior to the time this summary reconl ts submitted, coples of all currentiy avaliable logy (drillern, grologiats, sample aad core asaiysie, sif types electric. ete.), forma-
timn and pressure tests, and directionsl surveys, should be atiached berzto, to the extent required by applicable ¥ .deral sad/or State laws apd reguistions. All sttachments
should be listed va (his fnrin, see item 33 . . .
ltem 4; If (here sre no spjdicable State roquirements, locatioss on Federa! or Indian lend should be deacrided in scoordance with Federal requiremments. Consuit local State
;v Federal offloe far specific fnstructions. .- ' . .
F tiem 18: Indicuie §hivir-elevatiEl Is used a8 refecence (where pot otherwise shown) for deplh measurements given {n other spaces oo this form and ia any attachments.
3 thems 22 sad 245 ¢AR}a weii E:m fos separate production from wore than one interval sone (multiple completicn), so state In itern 22, and o itews 24 show the producing

.
3

laterval, or int . tnp(s), {s) snd name(n) (if any) for only tbe Ilntereal reported iv lom 33. Submit & te ( om thls § taly tdentiiie:
for earhy n-,ldmf-gl intpeval t4 i separalely preduced. sbowing the additicnsl date peritnent te such fntervel. separste report (page) orm, sdequately iden R

‘ tem 29: “Facks Temcnt: Atterdet supplemental records for this well showld show the detalls of any multipls sags cemeniting and the lorstion of the comeating taal.
t 1. Hem I3: Subgit'a annu cumplotion report an thio (o'un lcxg.e,eh,lnlun! 10 ba puparately producod. (Bes lastruction for items 22 and 24 abuse.)
; > - R . : | |
: > 2 I R L T A
? ;-1 :‘ﬁ: i:» .,' . ' ) . l": ) : T, l
f R R A I St : <«
37. AUMMARY OF- { - o - - i - i .
. Enow AlL(e POS04TY AND CONTENTS THEREOS; CORED WNTRAVALE. AFD ALL DRILLATEN TReTa, (ACLUMINS GEOLOCIC MARKERS
SEPTH INTES 0K LaED, TINS TOOL OFES, FLOWLNG AND SRUT-IE FERSSVASS, A’g S3CovRRIES . :
i " soamatvsen Tor sorrom* - |’ 1T BESCRIFIION, CONTRNTS, BIC. ror
030 Fsms I M I RS ' -. - Nese verinraum ve.merns
irtland 28%4° 3003', ‘1: Shale rEL o, . s _! . ' ' .
Fruitland 3003° - 3193* : ! Shale & Ceal ‘ : ' ;z:g:gg Cliff g?gg. , g?gf.
Pictured C1iffs 3198 3303' |- Sand i i o hy ] eretes 1 2943 1864’
L“‘s - 3303= . 4077' Shale : ‘_‘!l ' . s h - Dakota 73820 7269‘
fChacra® -~ 4077* .| 4863'- - Sandi o, ) - 5 ’
eCliffhouse 4863' '} 4943° Sand; 4 S B
iHenefee ] 4943 5378' | Sand,’ shale, & coal S SR E
;Point Lookout -} 5378° 5532!: Sand | - i ) . ’
i Upper Marcos 5532 .1 5419' | Shale e o fo
: 6a 1 lup 6419' 6917° Shale & Sand . L o . :
L ower Marcos 6917' .t 7298' " | Shale :  .° . I i ¥ , O
iGreenhorn | - 7298 | 7360’ ‘Limey Shale -, =~ - - Sk ' -
i Granerous ) -7360" 7382° -Shale S
f Dakota : 7382' T0: | Sand b some s‘haie' _ -
‘ ' v ' IR B N BT . .
.'i . ‘:..i ; * : . -

. I |

S EEERE BRI R ; I

A L S NN i ‘

; : : o N
g N !

: .;! 3o : !. i
2 ‘ _ } . - 3u¢i_-.--um.m . _ C -1
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Form % SUBMIT IN Ta - ATE" . L& :
e . m-y’n:? c (Other .m',:.‘m :. B:a:tmxa. 43-R1433.
UNITED STATES receras shde)
‘ GEOLOGICAL SURVEY Contract No. 145
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN, OR PLUG BACK | & ™™o cvotres camama neus
P — Jicarilla Apache
DR'LL Eg DEEPEN D PLUG BACK D 7. THIT AcRBRMENY HaMdD
». TYrTOF WELL
Y W @ owne R B el s
3 maun€ oF ortaatos : Jicarilla °“K*".
SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION R —
7 scoutes oF GreaaTua 15-E _
P.O. Box 808, Farmington, New Mexico _ 87401 T Lws e ee waacer
€. LecaTIoN of weall. ll-m Tocatine ctea sy Wad 10 sccnrdance o wtith any Stete requirements.®) Basin Dakota
At sutemce —
1095 ft./North lipe and 790 ft./East line el ~ T T
At propossd nrod. sobe
Same as above Sec. 1, T-25N, R-5W, N. 1,
. Ti_ GIETANCE in MILES 4KD BINLCTION FRON SEABEST TOWN Gu FOST SFVICE® [T13 CoeRTT ok Tamem ] 18. SeatS
15 miles northeast of Counselors, New Mexico Rio Arzriba Mew Mexico
15. DISTANCE FRON FBefuase® ] 16 Fe. OF ACRES IN (ZARE 17, WC. OF ionET JFTxST
LOCATSON TH FEAREST 790 fc. e Tmm wees
Tates o Seareet Srie. walt lac. if auy) 790 ft. 2560 319.91 Ek

1S. DISTANCE FROM TROIMOSLD LOCATION® < 19. reoram:r serTH 20. ROTARY OX CASLE TUOLS
TO FTARCET WELL., DRILLING, COMPLETED,
U8 APPILID PER. 0N TUI3 LR, FT. 305 fr. 756¢ Rotary
71, TLAVATIONS (Show whether DF, RT, GK. etc.) APresl. CATE WOAK WILL STawt®
6716 Gr. ____August 18, 1980
3.

PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENTING PROURABM

SIZE OF RHOLE —i» :—— KRIZE OoF casl_lsc—_n » ‘u_u- nrv rnxmr SETITING BErTM QUANTITY OF CRMERY
_.d2-1/4" ‘ 8-s/g= | _2¢.00_ _ | 250 ft. 125 _sx
__7-7/8% __|_ .. 4-1/2° |  10.50 _ __ 7560 ft. 1000 _sx

i .

The surface hcole will be drilied to +250 ft, Casing will be run and cemented
with the cement being circulated back to the surface. The surface casing will
be pressure tested., The well will be drilled to T.D. of approx. 7560 ft. using
a starch base rmud as the circulating medium. Pipe will be run and cemented in
three stages as follows: First stage 400 sx of 50-50 POZ mix, Second stage
400 sx cf 50-50 POZ mix followed by 50 sx of class “B" cement and the Third
stage 100 sx of HOWCO Lite foilowed by 50 sx of class "B" with the estimated
cement top to be at 2,360 ft. The pipe will be pressure tested and the Dakota
zone will Pe perforatec gnd Iractured to stimulate production. The well wili
be cleaned up aend tubing run and larnded above the Dakota zone. The wellhead -
will be nippled down and the well tested.

1N ARGVE AFACE BESCLIRE FRinesit SRt a s - I proageeal In 4o deegen of pluag hack, give datn on present productive tone and preqward sew praductive 1
tene. 10 propoxal is to drilh cer drr(-ru diesetimnaliy. gite pestinent date 00 ssbsurface lecatiuns and measured and teue vertical deptds.  Glve bewaunt
precventer program. if am
1
i
.
1
<

o *f’:‘.‘nﬂ g ST T
5 Rt :
é}[ St "
“c\wza:_‘/l///ﬁj_( 5;;1;*'.; Area Superintendent . 6-12-80

’ (Thh »lnrr fur l-nl-«rm or ;.:tuir “ n.\J-Ua.i. L "'5 f‘n”?’ ' li

L . il ,
PEXMIT SO __ i N _ AFFROTAL 1ATE _

R I PP

SANTA fE CEREIS TSI

APPROVED BY R hd TTIE

-

CONDITIONNG P APTRGVAL, IF ANy
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MK

bevised

(RN vo AR LEPAR g SAWTA #L NLW MLXICO u:o("ﬁ’.»

AN Arqgienroe murt b_l-:.‘- Tt er Savendestse ol The \-:l-q

in 'o.-. o ' Lewns - well NO‘.
__.__SUPRON ENERGY_CORPORATION JICARILLA "K" 15-E
Unie L ovwe po u‘. ‘la-ashlp Rape Cowrniy

_A 1 <5 NORIH S WEST RIO ARRIBA
Weeowl HuiAge e v et o ekl - -
I ’09/ lo.u for-m ¥ e NORTH ____jl_-:o_l_l:‘ 790 frot fiam them EAST 'la_o___ i
Trewnd Leood fl.v ' n.c'nhq § SimStoen Peol Uedic nteg A tooym
6716 | DAKOTA BASIN El 319.92

1. Outlinc the ercnge dedicated to the wulject well by toloted peacil or hachure mnarls on the plat Iclow,

2. H mute tham one Jeane is Jdedicated to the well, oviline cack and ideatily the owncrship theseal (Loth as 10 wml

intciest and ropaltyhe

3. I wwie than one Yemse of dilleccat owuctdup in dcdicaied 10 the well, have the jatercsias of all owacrs Inen cons
dated by commenitization, w ‘tizetion, force-puoling. ete? :

C3 Yes [N I answer is *“yeal’ type of consolidorion

M enswere is *‘aal’ list the owncrs and teact descriplioas which have actually heca consolidated. (Use reverxe side

this fcim il accessary.)
No allowable will be assigned to the we!ll until all intcrests have been consolidated (by communitization, umitizatic
forced-pooling, or otherwisc)oc until @ non-steadard uait, eliminating such interesis, has been approscd by the Divis

]
t ) CERUFICATION
|
' } hereby corrify shet the tafocmerion «.
l tolred hacetn 1 towe ond complere tw o
¢ Sest of my lowwisdye and belinl.
!
) |
- == - —— __Rudy D. Notto
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.’.‘.‘Qr"”“ﬁ ’-
Southern Union Exploration Compeny e '.A'.
Suite 400 UL 18 )l
Texas Federal Buang ¥ i
1217 Main Street I SR N
Datlas. Texas 75202 s .
214/742-6051 Aot e

Juiy 12, 1982

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Division..
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attenticn: Michael E. Stogner
Petroleum Engineer

g

Application for Exemption from
the New Mexico Natural Gas
Pricing Act

Jicarilla "K" #1528

Gentlemen:

2s requested by Mr. Stogner‘'s letter dated July 8, 1982, the purchaser for
the above referenced well is as follows:

~ Gas Company of New Mexico
1800 First International Bldg.
Dallas, Texas 75270

Please advise if you require any additional information.

Betsy
Regulatory Affairs Coordinator

BIM:tf
oCc: Susan Reno

Chuck Wilson
Dennis Morgan
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WEN MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

. o

)

P. O. BOX 2088 " ADNINISTRATIVE ORDER
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 wePA-
RXEMPTION FROM THE NATURAL GAS PRICING ACT w
PUBRSUANT TO SECTION 62-7-5, WMSA 1978, AND ‘,
DIVISION ORDER NO. B-5436 6 L 3!

oewan_Southern Union Exploration Cowr wee mow. __Jicari uan S -
xooss: oar D e, 23 we. 26N no, _4¥ axwe Rio Arriba
n!m’m'm’m mt

(1) That Section 3 of the Netural Gas Pricing Act (buimg Secn. €2-7=) to $1-7-10, MESA 1978) provides that the Netursl
Gae Prieing Act shall eot apply to the prodection and sale of matural gas in intrastate commerce from s wall che drilling
or Piret intrestat: sale of which commaced om or sfcer Jamwsary 1, 1975, provided dovever, that the Act shall apply
te owch a wall if it is drilled vithin an established prorvetion wmit which was producing or capadble of producing

asturel gee prior to Jasusry l, 1973, from the seme tyeervoir waless cha Oil Comservetion Divicion axsmpts such well
wprs & Eimtiang that such sev well ves justified for Tessenms other thea awoiding the application fo the Natural Gas
Prising Ace,

s

(1) That by Order No. R-3435, dated June §, 1377, the Division sstablished am aduninistrative procedurs wheredy the
Blirecter of the Division is empevared to act for the Division and exempt gas wells from the 3rovisions of Section § of
e Baterel Cas Pricing act provided said weils were drilled on or afcer Jsnuwary L, 1975, within ectablished procatiom
mmits wiich wars praducing er capatle of produciag aatural gas frc= the same reserwiir prior to Jeauary 1, 1975,

{% Tat tv Qualify for such exsmption, wder said Ordar No. R-5436, a gas well mut be classifial eithwr a8 a reolacemsnt
wll or as an infill well.

(4 Tt parsuant to Order No. R-5436, the Director of the Division may find that a lapement well is justified for
masns other than awiding the pricing provisions of the Namral Gas Pricing Act upon & showing tha cperator that:

() The wall was necessazry to replace a wall lost due to eoanamically irreparshis dowr-hols sachanical failure
or formation dmage: or that

a3 the well was necessary to replace « vell producing at non-cmercial rates; or that
(& the drilling of the well commerced pEios to Jaswuaxy 18, 1577,

{5) That pursuvant to Order No. R-5436, the Director of the Division may f£ird that am infill well is justified for reasons
other than avoiding the pricing provisions of the Natural Gas Pricing Act upan a showing by the cperator that:

() the well wvas drilled in & pool wbare the Division, after notics and hearing, has i’ sued an ordar £inding
that infill dxrilling in mach pool will incresse the recovershls resarves wxer the various proration units
in euxch pool, ﬁntultmmﬂmudmm.muumummﬂm
recowxy of Gas from the pool; or that

) mmumummmmmwmxumm.nw
rights; or that

(d the drillirg of the wall cowmnosd prioc to January 18, 1977,

(6) That the spplicant hereia - Sgu;hg;g uni on Em] .__has requested exswption from ths provisions of the
Satural Cos Pricing Act pursuant to Sectiom 62-7-5, MeSA 1978, sud Divisicn Order Mo. R~5436 for the sbove-named well.

(M That all the requiremsncs of said Oxdar No. P-3436 have been complied with, and that said well is justified for
owction fram the provisions of the Namaral Gas Pricing Act inagsach a3 s&id well was oot drilled for the purpose of
awiding the spplication of said act, but was i1n fact:

()} AReplacesent Well
(lmwzqﬁmamllathmwmwmwmu
(lmquﬂnenuupuhdxunmlnm
{ } a well the drilling of which commenced prior to Janary 18, 1977.

GX M Infill Well
00 drille? in & pool wherce the Division, after notice and hearing, mm::xudcfhquthatinﬂn

drilling in sach pool will increase the recowerable reserves under the various provation units in the pool,
will result in wore efficient use of roservoir energy, and will tend to ensure greater ultimate recovery

o e (7 D Pl s ool beins e _Basin-Dakota Gas Pl

axd the arder being Divisicn Oxder No. R-
()wmmmmmmtﬁmmmhmnemmmwﬁwm.
{ ) awell the drilling of which cosmenced prior to January 18, 1977,

IT 13 TJAERETORE ORDERED:

1) That the sbove-named well is bereby exempted from Section 5 of the Matural Cas Pricing Act (Soa 62-7-1 co
:z-r-m. 1978), effective this date

(D mmmdm”umm mwcmmhmmmmmm
cnlythhﬁemmofmﬂd)c:mucldm Oxder No. R=5436 ar for othor good cause shown. -
DO at Santa Fe, Shw Mexico on thia__ 230d day of July 82

: Y




CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the Jicarilla A Well No. 10, being the existing well

“on the referenced proration unit, shall not have its ability to produce into

the pipeline restricted in any manner.
SOUTHERN UNION EXPLORATION COMPANY

wtigl Ll

m—mm; and Production

Subscribed mmyprmncearﬂdulysmmtobefomne, this eighth day of

June. 1982. o _
'7/, “'-.' -\ ~—/ T 7 ! “/-
Notary Public in an:ffor
Dallas County, Texas
e ~ I

My &?musmn Expz.m

P PR B U P e S P ——



Southern Union Expioration Company
Suite 400

Texas Federai Bulaing

1217 Main Street

Dalias, Texas 75202

214/742-6051

June 7, 1982

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Division
P. O, Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Jicarilla "A" #10E
Basin Dakota Field
Rio aArriba County, NM

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to the provisions of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Cammission's
Cxrder No. R-5436 and pursuant to Section 62-7-5 NMSA 1978, Southern Union
Exploration Oopany respectfully requests an exemption for the above ref-
erenced infill gas well fram the provisions of the State of New Mexico's

Attached fcr your consideration is a copy of an area plat showing the ref-
erenced proration unit, the location of all wells thereon, and the ownership
and location of all wells offsetting it. Also please find enclosed a nota-
rized certification pursuant to Rule 7 (c) contained in Order No. R-5436;and
USGS Forms 9-331C and 9-330.

THe Oil Conservation Camission had found that infill drilling would sub~-
stantially increase recoverable reserves, would result in more efficient

use of reservoir energy, and would tend to ensure greater ultimate recovery

of gas fram the Basin Dakota pool in Crder No. R-1670-V. The above referenced
well is completed and producing fram this pool.

Swthern Union Exploration Company also respectfully requests that this
retrcactive to the date of initial deliveries from this
well (@/15/8 had sincerely believed that these exemptions were automatic

andmappllcatlmwasnequlredtoanmpttmsuell. We apologize for any
inconvenience this may have caused.

If you require any additional infcrmation, please let us know.

Attacisent
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Southern Union Explorstion Company
Suile 400

Texas Federal Building

1217 Main Street

Dallas, Texas 75202

214/742-6051

July 12, 1982

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation vamsmn
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Michael E. Stogner
Petroleum Engineer

Gentlemen:

Re:

g yﬁ S eqy .
JUL 18 1982

OiL y,.,
Shuvia i

Application for Exemption fram
the New Mexico Natural Gas
Pricing Act

Jicarilla "A" #10E

As requested by Mr. StognersletterdatedJulyB 1982, thep.lrdmaserfor
the above referenced well is as follows:

Gas Company of New Mexico
1800 First International Bldg.
Dallas, Texas 75270

Please advise if you require any additional information.

Very truly yours,
Q:én.: LN
Regtﬂ.atoxy Affairs Coordinator
BIM:tf

cc: Susan Reno

Chuck Wilson
Dennis Morgan

- .,

"‘N:...

- o - .




A‘ - - J v !
. UNIT £ STATES  sumwm s et (0 B b omasss

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR ctons 8 | TR
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY Caals

WELL COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETION REP :
W TYPE OF WELCL: it

178717 1Splan. alinTTEE o6 TRIBS KAME

1la Apache

S e rx} e C“, Other “T.TCEIT AGREENENT XAME
% TYPE OF COMPLETION: ’ N/A

:‘::; ‘-‘-:\‘r..-. :n\:r- :51(: .: :;:';:-' D Other 8. FaaM OR LEAGE FANE
2. FAME OF OrLAATOM R - ' itla A
Supron Eneray Corporation I John H. Hill, et al wTLL 36,

3 ortRaToR ‘ -
30‘5’.:;‘ }"\"ri:\thn"y?S ?h’llg'anf'c "&9198087401 “z‘;\ Io.lr?nf a35 POOL, 08 WiLACT

4. LOCATION OF WEILL (Repart tocetion clearly cad in accordnnce wilh any Siale t«u(rcncutﬂ'

Basin Dakota
At wurtace 1690 FNL, 168G FEL (SW nt) CoJun 141982

11. 8EC., T, A, M, OB SLOCHK AKP SGRYEY
OR ARk

4t p prod. laterval reported below 5 G T OO Sec 23, T26H, R4W
At total depth \ L33
14. PERNIT X0, 1% :otm‘t-tr.e 13 svats
| Rio Arriba New Mexico
1S0ATE srcootw | 18 Date T.0. SLACIED | 1%, PATE COMFL. (RCady 10 pred.) | 18, ELTTaTIONS (OF, RES, BT, OX, TTC.)* | 19 GiEV. CABINGREAD
8/11/80 . 8/29/80 6-8-81 - 7140"' GR 7141
0. FOTAL DETIN, WD 4 TV 1. FLUG, BACK YD, M0 & TV | SZ. w :t:'.?;;f CoxrL., g‘l‘::gx:' WOTARY TOOL3 CaBLE TOOLS
8300' MD 8258* M0 \ Dua — | 8300 |
ZL. FRODUCING INTURVAL(S), OF THIS CONPLETION—TOF, BOTTOXN, GAME (M8 AX® T¥6)® 23, wAS CIRUCEIONAL
SURYEY MADD
- 7998 - 8190 Dakota
2§, TIPC ELECTANC AXD OTAFY LOGS RCS 27. WiS WELL CORSD
Gamma Ray and Heutron fio
28. CASING RECORD (Report ol strings eet in weil)

CaSING 8I3T WEIGHT, LAJYVY. DEFIR LT (MND) WOLE Si3% CEXTXTING RECORD AMOUNT PULLED
10-3/4" 32.75¢ 403’ ot 14-3/8" 400 Sx Class B -0-
7-5/8" 26.40% 3083 9-7/8" 770 Sx _50/50 Poz- =0-

28. ’ LINER RECORD 30. TURING RECORD
aze 0P (MD) BOTTOM (MD) |SACKS CCMENT® SCREEK (3iD) size SEPTR SEY (u®) PACEES 8T (MD)
i 3160 8300|525 | - fayeue | 7338 ljeger wp
31. PLATORATION RECOGD (Imisrval, sise Gad numbder) . ACID, SHOT. FRACTURE. CEMENT SQUEEZE ETC.
g?gg’ ?004" 10, 161“521 ;]275733é339;845{3450d LT ISTERYVAL (MD) 4MOUXT AND KIXD OF MATERIAL C3ED
oy 0 12, 18, 24. 43, 51, 37, 63, 18, 8%, 1 o5g-g1a0 2700 Gal 152 HCL Acid
: 84,000 Gal Gel \later
21 Holes .44 Tolson Gun 160,000¢ 20/40 Sand
33.* rRONUCTION
DATE FIRST FRODLCTION PRODUCTION METHOD (Flawcing, gus 1if1, pumping—ai=¢ Oad type Of pump) wt‘L‘t tl‘ll‘rtl S (Preducing or
Flowing , "Shut-1n
DATL OF TEST l HOURS TE"EE CROLE RIZE ' :;5: ;t-::':)lo OlL—88L. GAS—NCT, WaTER—BBL. GAB-OIL BATHD
6-8-81 | 3 wowrsl, 34 | T | R L R -
VLOW. TUBING PRY3S. | CABING FRUSSURT' | CALCULATED ogu-—uu. - CAS—MCF. wATER—BBL. -] OiL. GRAVITE-APL (COAR.)
43 1136 ’*"°““‘"|'«f-,,” 662 |- -
34. OISPOSITION OF cns {Seid, t-ed [or ]nlfljnr:d etc.) ! IK 1 TEIT WITNELSIED 8%
A. R. Kendricks

| Ve N 1g |
35ty OF  ATYACIH £STS "‘% g&a
4 .’ " ; UU IV

36. 1 bereby coriify t’uL uu llw,mn m‘){t&tfm ,nfurlu.;l 07 {4 complete and Corfect a3 cete:mincd from ail avsilable recotds

5‘““’-"’--—-—_—-/ ~~.':..3..,-"/ T ; riree Drilling/Producina Manager g §-17-61




INSTRUCTIONS

Guaerel: This form Is desipaed for submitting @ m m-a!myktbnnpﬂtudlqulllumdh-#ndm-ubumﬂFe:ienu;emyorasuteuem.
or botd, wnunthnmﬂnwmnlﬂln&uhnmm ARy uecessaty speciai instructiods concerning the use of this form and tbe pumber of copies to be

subasitted, purticularly with regard to local, aces, o0 auduu and practices, ¢ither are shown delow or will be issued by, ¢z may be oltained from, ihe lucal Federai
and/or State ofice. See instructions ¢o items 22 and 3, and rezarding scparate Jepocts for seprrats compietions.
1£ aut Gled peioe to the thne this sumoary record is submittad, coples of sll currently avallable logy (dtlnan. geclogints, sampls and <ore snalysis, all types elcciric, ec.), forma-

tica and peessure tests, and directional surveys, should be attached bereto, to the extent requirdd by applicabie Federsl and/or State Jaws and regulations. All attachments
should be lited on this form, ace item 35

ftem 4: I[ there are no upplicuble Htate requirements, locatione on Feders! or Indian {scd should be described fo acrordance with i‘edml requirements.  Coosuit locu] State
or Federal office {or specific iestructiona

1tem 18: Indicnte which clevation la used as reference (where not oiberwise shown) for depth meansuremeuts given In other spaces on thh form and in any attaclimcots.

ltems 22 and 24: If thix well I3 completed for soparate productisn from more than one luterval saue (ultiple campletion), su state it iteos 22, gnd §n item 24 show the producing
interval, or intervals, top(), bottumin) and name(s) (i€ any) for anly the interval reported In ltem 33, Submit 3 acparate coport {page) on this forwm, udixquately hlentiticd,
for eirh adeditionsl luterval to be separtely produced, showlag the additional data pertiveat to such luterval,

ttem 29: “Nacks Comoent™: Attached suppilemental recurds for this well sbould show the dotalls of any muitiple stage cementing and the location of the cemeuting tonl.

fters 313: Nubinit a scpeirate cumpletion r-port on this form for each taterve: to be sepurately produced. (Bee lostruction for itewns 22 and 24 above.)

& | | hd
) | S

3T, SUMMARY G2 POROUS ZONES 1 P'“\
NI AT IMFONTANT ZONEM OF FULaNITY ARD TONTENTE THEGKSOP . CORKE INTERVALE ; AND ALY, DRILL-ETEMN TEXTN, INCLUBING & 1M, GRULOGIC MARKERS t
PRSI LR AR TN I'Dll (N B Nll'll’( I NEp, TINGE 7’!_!0.-”.“!'&!, 'm'lld ANR RIUT-IN I:P‘iﬂl:—tl ARD RECUVERIRH _— -_-’.--‘_- e e o
- wuunnn Tor m'! T mrrrom PRECRIFTION, CUNTENTY, KTU. . yor
— ——r mmeceen s e e —— e ¥ e — e =1l NAaMB c———mee Cr e ——
| u“- b ;nu TEUEL VERT. DEPFTIY
0jo Base 3478 Water
Kirtland -1 3478 Shale
Fruitland 3694 Water e
Pictured Cliffs| 3778 Gas T R =
- C1iff House 5448 Shale R, i '
Point Lookout 5961 Gas . . S s R
Gallup 7512 Sand and Shale . . Y R .
Greenhorn 7909 Sandstone , : k & u
Sakota . 8099 Gacs . - | o = T ‘
L.I .o o - Z
= 4%
R = = 5
AR ..J 3
T e I =
BT | -
: i £‘

UL COMRMMONT PRRITING CFFICE : 1%3~O-983438 GPO ea0-378 S




N

G‘( )"“‘- SURvVEY (f ) Tribal No. 105
R € W 1NATan, SLAMTICE U TReeE Pam
— :\'iﬂ.fﬁTlON FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN, OR PLUG BACK 3icarilla Apache
. ORILL oeePEN O PLUG BACK [) | % o7 ascsanrsana ™

9. YIPE 8P B EYE

?:'u. ?:u. arnee ::.:L‘ D :::':w S PAGM 9 LRasS Sawe o
T mavws ur orisavos John H. !]1. m!un_y and Gordon L. "ﬁ'éveti'“ I e wnt
as_Trustee for Johannah Hope Hill end Jchn Henry Rill, Jr. . -a...ri;hhﬁ._h_____
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? / STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERAL DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATICN DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OTL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7649

Grder No. R- 2/2A

PPLICATION OF SOUTHERN UNION
EXPLORATION COMPANY FOR
RETROACTIVE EXEMPTION, SAN JUAN

AND RIO ARRIBA COUNTIES, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION f’/

D 7
(§.>

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on August 18 and
September 1, 1982, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner

Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this day of November, 1982, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,

FINDS:




(1) That due p-:blic notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction oi this cause and the

subject matter therecf.

(2) That the applicant, Southern Union Exploration
Company, is the owner and operator of certain wells in Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico, which are subject to the New Mexico
Natural Gas Pricing Act, hereinafter referred to as the "Act®,
unless exempted therefrom, and has requested retroactive

exemption from said Act for such wells, described as follows:

LEASE NAME NO. LOCATION POOL

Jicarilla A 13~E N-13-26N-4W Basin-Dakota
Jicarilla A 10-E 5-23-26N-4W Basin-Dakota
Jicarilla K 15-E A-01-25N-5W Basin-Dakota
Hodges 15-E J-27-26N-8W Basin-Dakota
Newsom 10-R M-20-26N-8W Ballard-P.C.

{3) That the applicant has requested dismissal from
further consideration in this case the afornsaid Hodges Well No.

15-E, and such dismissal shouid be approved.

{4} That the remaining four wells under consideration were
completed on the date indicated and made first delivery into the

pipeline as shown:

WELL COMPLETION DATE FIRST DELIVERY
Jicarilla A 13-E  January 8, 1981 ~ June 15, 1981
Jicarilla A 10-E June 8, 1981 June 15, 1981
Jicarilla K 15-E May 15, 1981 Jan. 11, 1982

Newsom 10-R ~ Sept. 24, 1980 Dec. 24, 1980




(5) That the Act is not applicable to wells the drilling
or first intrastate sale of gas of which commenced on or after
January 1, 1975, provided however, that said Act shall apply to
any well if it is drilled on an established proration unit which
was producing gas or capable of producing gas prior to January
1, 1975, from the same reservoir unless the 0il Conservation
Division exempts such well upon a finding that such new well was
justified for reascns other than avoiding the application 2f the

Act.

(6} That it is incumbent upon the owner and operator of
any well subject to the Act to seek exemption from the Act from
the 0il Conservation Division if such well qualifies for such

exemption.

{7) That each of the wells listed in Finding No. (4) above
qualifies for such exemption, the three Jicarilla wells being
infill wells in the Basin Dakota Pool drilled pursuant to the
Basin Dakota infill drilling Order No. R-1670-V, and the Newsom
well beiny a replacement well in the Ballard-Pictured Cliffs
Pool drilled to replace the original well on the proration unit

which was plugged and abandoned in 1976.

{8) That the applicant on June 7, 1982, requested
-exemption from the Act for the aforesaid four wells and such
exemption was granted by the Director by Administrative Orders

NGPA-29 through NGPA-32, effective July 22, 1982.

{9) That the applicant seeks to have said exemption made
retroactive to the date of first delivery into the pipeline by
each of the subject wells, said date of first delivery being as

indicated in Finding No. (4) above.




(10) That the applicant, through clerical error and as the
result of confusion resulting from corporate reorganization,
failed to make timely application for the exemption from the Act

for the subject wells.

(11) That to not make the exemptions retroactive would
impose an undue hardship on the applicant resulting from
clerical error, whereas to make the exemption retroactive would

not impair correlative rights nor cause waste.
(12) That the application should be approved.

IT IS TREREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the following wells, cperated by Southern Union
Explecration Company, are hereby exempted from the provisions of
the New Mexico Natural Gas Pricing Act effective on the dates

shown for each well:

LEASE NAME NO. LOCATION EFFECTIVE DATE
Jicarilla a 13-E N-13-26N-4W June 15, 1981
Jicarilla a 10~-E G-23-26N-4W June 15, 1981
Jicarilla K 15-E A-01-25N-5W Jan. 11, 1382
Newsom - 10-R M-20-26N-8W Dec. 24, 1980

(B) t2T That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and vyear

hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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